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Los Angeles, California; Thursday, September 13, 2007

9:50 a.m, - 2:4% p.m.

PROCEEBEDINGS

THE VIDECGRAPHER: The date is September 13th,
2007, The time 1s 9:50 a.m. We are taking the
depaosition of Cardinal Rogex Mahony in the matter of
Joaquin Aguilar Mendez versus Cardinal Roger Mahony,
et al., for the Superior Court of the State of
california, for the County of Los Angeles, case number
BC3IS8718.
My name is Scott LaClair. I represent Hahn &
Bowersock, which Is located in Costa Mesa, Californmia,
This deposition is being takea at Cathedral of our Lady
of the angels, lecated in Los Angeles.
At this time, cculd all parties please
introduce themselves, starting with the witneas.
THE WITNESS: Cardinal Roger Maheny.
ME. WOODS: TDonald Woods of the firm of Hemnnigan,
Bennett & Dorman, appearing on behalf of the Caxdinal.
MR. BABEL: James Habel, Hennilgan, Bennett &
Doxman, for the Cardinal.
MR. SELSBERG: Steve Selsberyg, Mayer Brown,

Cardinal Norberto Rivera and the Diocese of Tehuacan.

HABN & BOWERSOCK (800} 660-3137 FAX, (714) £62-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SULTE LU COSTA MESA, CA 92626

12



O%51:23

09:51:35

053:51.44

Q5146

09:51:45

0%:52:11

09:53:45

02:54:02

09:54:28

09:54:45

09:55:04

09:55:14

10
pi
12
13
14
15
16
v
18
18
20
21
z2
23
24

woN M

MR, WOOTEN: Evan Wooten, Mayer Brown, for
Norberto Rivera and the Diocese of Tehuacan, defendants.

MR. JIMENEZ: <laudie Jimenez, Mayer Brown, for
Norxberto Rivera and the Diccese of Tehuacan.

MR, GROSS: Martin Gross for the plaintiff.

MR, WATERS: Rob Waters, the Driveon Law Firm, for
the plainkiff.

MR. RNDERSON: And Jeff Anderson for the
plaintiff.

THE VIDEQOGRAPHER: Would the court reporter

please swear in the wiktness.

CARDINAL ROGER MAHONY,
called as a witness and having been first duly
administered an affirmation to tell the truth by the
Certified Shorthand Reporter, was examined and testified

as follows:
BXAMINATION

MR, WOODS: Okay., I'd like to make a preliminary
statement. By order of the court, this deposition is
limited to inquiries of the witness relevant to personal
jurisdiction by the State of California over Cardinal

Rivera, 4 Mexican citizen and resident, and the Diocese

13

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX, (714) 662-1398
155 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

regords covered by the request to produce associated
with the deposition of the Carxdinal and have produced a
group of records, which I will now hand to the court
raporter.

These records that we have culled and
produced fall into the limited nature of this inquiry,
namely, all written and oral contacts between the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles and church officials ip
Mexico. They either are correspondence tg or from the
Mexican defendants or they are documents which refer to
correspondence or contacts with the specific Mexican
defendants.

Ckay. With that in mind, then, you can
proceed with the deposition,

MR. RNDERSON: Counsel, before we inquire of the

witness, the 4 tg you just @ are inktended to
be your entire response to our regquest for production of
‘Fdocuments to the notice of deposition; is that correcu?
E, MR. WOODS: Yes.

o MR. ANDERSON: Okay. We'll mark the production
Jcbar. was just made by Mr. Woods Exhibit B.

9 (Whexeupor, Exhibit B was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. BKDERSON:

15
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2 | acticn asserted by plaintiff.
3

@ |

of Tehuacan, a Mexican corporation, for the causes of

Jurisdiction ovar foreign rationals is
permissible in two circumstances. General jurisdiction
exists when a person has contacts with the forum which
are substantial and continuous. The contacts must be so
extensive and wide ranging as to make the defendant
virtually living or doing business in the forum,

Specific jurisdiction exists when a person

sustains perscnal injuries irn the forum that arose out

contacts with the forum. The defendant must
purpesefully and voluntaxily direct hls activities
toward the forum, and such activities must have caused
ehe plaintiff forum-related injuries.

The most common example of specific
juriediction is when a foreign manufacturer, such as
Toyota, sells goods in California, causing injury te a
California resident.

In view of the court's order limiting the
scope of the deposition, the witness has limiteg hia
preparation to all contactS, written and oral, between

ne Rrchal

of Los Rngel and the HMexican
defendants over whom jurisdiction is sought.

With that in mind, we have gone through the

14
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Q and for the record, Counsel, we'll mark

Exhibit A the notice of deposition with the request for

1 | production of documents appended to it as Exhibit A.

{Wmereupon, Exhibit A was introduced and

S | marked for ldentificatijon by the Certified Shorthand

% | Reporter, a cop¥ of which is attached hereto.)

7 MR. WOODS: Okay. Pine.
8 MR. ANDERSCH: And any -- for the record,
9 | Counsel, any documents requested in BExhibit A that have

10 | not been produced here today, which I have not had an

11 | opportunity to eXamine, but I will, are there any

12

documents that exist responsive to this request that

13 | have not been produced or are being withheld pursuant to

14 | = privilege or an objection?

15 MR. WOODS: Well, since one of your requests aska
15 | for any document that aven mentions the name Aguilar

17 | Rivera, thexe's obwviously a number of documents that

18 | have not been produced hbecause, in our opinion, they are
19 | outside the scope ¢f this deposition.

20 And there are po documents within the scope

21 | of the deposition as I have interpreted it in my opening

22

statement that have been exciuded because cf privilege,

23 | any kind of privilege. Okay. BR1l the correspondence

24 | with Mexican officials and documente referxing to it

25

have been produced.

1&
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i MR. RNDERSON: §o any document or f£ile in the

2 | possession of the Archdiocese pertaining to Nicolas
3 ! Aguilar or Nicolas Aguilar Rivera have now been produced
4 | in this producticon; is that correct?

5 MR. WOODS: I think that's & -- if I heard you

6 | correctly, that's a broader statement than the one I

7 | made. We've produced all documents relating to the

8 | jurisdicticnal issues. We have not witbheld any

5 [ documents in that category because of privilege, But we

10 | have excluded ~-- let me just explain.

11 Pather Wicolas Aguilax Rivera bas a clergy

12| £ile -- it's called a clergy file. Okay -- kept by the

13 | hxchdiocese. And you'll see production numbers on these

14 | documents. Those are -- all the documents in the ¢lergy

file have heen numbered with a production number,
16 You'll see that there's gaps in the numbers.

17 | Wherever there's a gap in the aumber, documents have

18 | been withheld because they do not relate to

12 { jurisdiction -- the issues relevant té jurisdiction., 8o

20 | thexe -- there is a file thak has 150-some-odd pages in

21| it that is his file, which would cover everything.

22 MR. WATERS: And just for the recoxd, when you
23 | say "not respousive to jurisdiction* --

24 MR. ANDERSON: Let me --

25 MR. WATERS: -- "jurisdiction* -~ oh, sorxy.

09:58:22
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09:59:12

09%:59:32

09:5%:46
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17

1| it's up £o you if you want to take it up with the judge,
21 but -- and we will cbviously be guided by his xuling.

3} But we understand that he’s already ruled this way.

a ¥R

PMDERSOM: The purpose of this deposition is

.5.| to do discovery on jurisdiction. I agree with you on
& | that. T den't agree that it permits you to withhold
7 | documents in the clergy file maintained by khe

8 | Archdiocese pertzining to Wicolas hguilar Rivera, And
9 | o it would be our intention to take that up with the
10 | courk.
il 28 an alternative, I would imvite you to
12 | consider a sealed producticn of those documents, that
13} is, a separate production to us of those documents that
14 ) allows us to review them to deterxmine whether or not
15 | there may or may not be something in there that is
16 | relevant to the jurisdictional inguiry. And then if
17 | ¢¥here is something we copsider relevant to the
1874 jurisdicticnal inquiry, you and I will do a meet and
lggconfer and decide whether or neot we need to use it.
2&5'?‘ o please consider that propesal, and we'll
1{:},&;»:9. time through the course of this worning to do that
bt

.
22»P‘as an alternative to utilizing the court on this issue,

23 MR. WOODS: OQkay.
24 MR. RNDERSON: Because I think it's clear that
25 | there is documents that have not been produced on the

10:01:09
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10:01:58
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10:0:20
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MR, RNDERSON:

Coungel, I'm looking at the
production, for example, documgnts in Exhihit B numbered
20 and then there's a gap, 20 -- and the next one is 37
as Bates stamped, so there ave approximately 17
documents there that have been ~-.that are in the file
of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera that you referrad to as the
clergy file, those documents are being withheld on the
basis they zre not relevant to the jurisdictional
inquiry that's being permitted here?

MR, WOODS: Corxect.
MR. ANDERSON: Isn't the relevancy oblecticn for
the court and us to decide? Is that really a proper
basis to wirthhold documentation pertaining to the priest
file?

MR. WOODS: Well, we may have a dlspute about ik.
But I'm comfortable that the court on a number of
occagions in this matter has specifically stated that
this should be a short deposition specifically focusing
on jurisdictional facts and not getting into the
underlying substance or any okther issues that might be
relevant to the lawsuit, in gemeral, kut just
jurisdiccion.

And so with that in mind, the witness has

been prepared for that limited type of inguiry, and we

have produced documents limited to that inquiry. And

ig
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basis of relevancy.

Are there any other -- is there any other
basis on which documents in the clergy file of Nicolas
Aguilay Rivera have not been produced besides relevancy?

MR, WOODS: As I said before, we limit the scope
to jurisdictional facts. We have produced all the
documents relating to jurisdictional facts, Nene
relating to jurisdictional facts have been withheld
because of a privilege.

And obviously, just to make it clear, to say
the opposite, there are privileged documents in the
file, but they don't relate to jurisdiction. So nothing
has been withheld from our scope of producktion because
of a privilege.

MR. ANDERSON: What privileges do you believe are
assextable pertaining te the documents that have been
withheld?

MR, WOODS: We haven't made an ascertainmenkt. We
haven't made a discernment of that because they're
totally irrelevant to this proceeding.

tiR. ANDERSOH: If they're in the £ile pf Nicolas
Aguilax Rivera, how can they be irrelevant to this
proceeding?

MR. WCODS: There may be attormey-client

communications. There may be psychiatric-patient

20
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privilege comounicaticns. I don't know. Because we
didn't -- we didn't make a discernment of documents that
are beyond the scope of this depagition.

MR. ANDERSON: OCkay. I'm going to agk you to
give me an answer ke my alternative proposal to the
nonproduction before the conclusion of the depesition,
cbviously, of Cardinal Mahomy, and I'll simply advise
you that it is our position that you're required to
proeduce the file of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera.

If there are privileges that are assertable,
they need to be identified as such, and we need to be
allowed -- be allowed to inquire as to whether they're
zelevant ox whether they fall within an identifiable
privilege. &nd for --
MR. WOCRS: Right. Well, I can respond to that
right now. I mean it's not appropriate, icts not
customary within cur discovery procedures to turn over
irrelevant or privileged matter Lo an opponent so that
they can determine whether, in their opinion, it's
relevant and privileged.

We make the determination. And_ if you want
to challenge it, you take it up with the judge, and the
judge, if anyone, would make that determination. Bub we
certainly wouldn't give it to our opponent. That would

defeat the whole purpose of asserting the objectiona.

LiE
9 es vicar genaral and chancellor, head of Catholic
E

21
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I'll be happy to try to make it clear to you. Okay?

A Pipe.

¢ hnytime you wish to take a Iyeak, feel frae
to, and we'll -- we'll move through this.

A Thank you.

& It appears to Me that you have new been a
priest for over 45 years, maybe 46.

A Correct. Forty-five,
Q Okay. And when you consider the variocus
positions you have held as bishop, it appears also that
you have keen 2 bishep for 232 years.

A Coxrreck.

Q And it would also appear that you have been a
cardinal for 16 -- over 16 years now, cardinal
archbishop?

A That i3 correct.

Q Okay. And in that time, you've also served

[lharities, and as a parish priest, as well as a number
f other capacities, correct?
A That is correct.
Q@ Okay. Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was never
incardinated into this Archdiccese, was he?

A Not to the best of my knowledge, no.

Q And he would, then, be described fairly as an

23
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ME. ANDERSON: Counsel, I wasn't suggesting you
give us the document on which you're asserting the
privilege. I was suggesting you give us -- identify the
nature of the document and the privilege on which it's
being withheld so that that can be scrutinized. I'm not
suggesting you give us the document.

As -- a8 to the documentg being withheld on
the basis of relevancy pertaining to jurisdictien, I am
suggesting, as the alternative propesal, you give us
those documents. Do you understanrd?

MR. WOODS: I heax it.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

¥R. WOODS: You have my responge, and we'll --
wa'll let the judge décide.

MR. ANDERSCN: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. Now we can go forward, Cardipal. Good
mexning.

A Good morming.

@ Would you please give us your full name for
the record?

A  Roger Michael Mahony.

g Okay. Cardinal, you've been through this
protocol before. And if there's any questions that I

ask you that you don't understand, just let me kmow, and
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ext_ern priest, at least at the time that he worked heve,
correct?

h  Yes. In our terminology, he would be an
extern priest.

Q And what is an extern priest?

A An extern priest is one from ‘some other
Jjurisdiction begides the Archdiocese of Los Angeles,
either a dioccese or religious community or some other
affilliavion, whe is permitted to come to this
Archdiccese, usually for a limited pericd of time, to
function here as a priest.

0 And you understand that he was and still may
be a priest of the Diccese of Tehuacan?

A Correct. Tehuacan, Mexico.

Q Yeah. It is also correct to say that in the
case of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, as in the case of any
dioccesan priest, that that priest takes and makes a vow
of obedience to his superiox, correct?

2 Diotesan priests do not make a vow in the
mame way as religious do in the three --

o They make a promise?

A But they make a promise of obedience,

Q Okay. IL's correct to say they make a
promise of obedience?

A Thatts right.
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1 £ oOkay. And that promise of cbedience from the
2 | priest to his superior and his superier’s guccessors and
3| in the tase of a priest such as Ficolas hguilar Rivera

4 | means what, Cardinal?

s A  Well, the gquestion asked at ordinaticn is

€| quite broad. It says, "Do you promise respect and

7 | obedience to me and my successors?" That's

8 | approximately the question, the way it's asked. So it's
9 [ quite broad,

10 It means, in general, that diregtives of the
11 | bighop or the diccese in which the priest is ordained

12 | and serves are te be followed, as well as the directives
13 | of the bishop and his lawful superiors,

14 Q Apd that priest diocesan also makes a promise
15 | of celibate chastity, does he not?

16 A Yes. That is actually made at major orders,
17 { which is usually the order of deacon.
18 Q And that promise of celibate chastity means
19 | what?
20 A That means that he's promising to live a life
21 | cutside of marriage, not to be married, and to live
22 | chastely according to the moral guidance dewn through
23 | cur tradicion.
24 Q And does that promise include to not engage
25 | in any sexual activity with any adult or child?

25
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1 | Hensignor Curry, who was then vicar for clergy, it was
2 | not unusual for him te mention to you, as the ordinmary,
3 | that there was a priest who was seeking or another

4 | superior who was seeking to have & priest gerve as an

5 | extern within the Archdiocese?

[ A Could you rephrase it? It's got a couple of
7 | negatives,

8 © okay. I will. Thank you.

9 It wasn't unusual for Monmsigmer Curry to take
10 | the teopic up 2f having ancther priest come into the

11| Archdicgese to serve, correct?

12 A Yes. He would routinely do that. But he may
13 | not even give me the names. He would just say the --

14 | "Myself and the personmel boaxd are reviewing thiee or
15 | four priests who have applied fc-ir an assignment,*

16 Q oOkay. Before Monsignor Curry would have

17 | menticned this one to you in the 2nd of Jamary, do you
1B¢E‘i=member any other priest from Mexico having come or
19!‘.- onaidering allowing any other priest to come into the
zog.rchdiocese to work from Mexicoe?

21&'} A No. I do not recall specifically another
22"'_‘;51_1&5: in Mexico.

23 Q When Monsignor Curry first mentioned this to
24 | you Jamuary of 'B7 --

25 MR. WOODS: If he did.

27
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A  Yes. That's correct.

Q When in time did you first receive a reguest
that Nicolas Aguilar Riverz be allowed to live and work
in the Archdiocese of Loz Angeles?

A It was gometime near the end of January 1987
or early March of 1987,

Q And piow did you receive that request?

A Actually, it would have just been something
probably mentioned te me by Monsignor Thomas Cuxry, the
vicar for clergy.

Q Rnd do you remember today Monsignor Curry,
your vicar for ¢lergy, making mention to you that a
priest from Tehuacan, Nicolas hguilar Rivera, was
inkending te gome here?

A No, I do not recall that specifically.

Q What makes you think today, then, that
Monsignor Curry menticned it to you?

A 1In our normal course of conversatjon and
especially back in those years, our offices were right
next to each sother. And from time to.time during the
week, Monsigner Curry would simply indicate we have
these transfers in mind. we have -- this three or four
priests have come into the hArchdiocese and are looking
for assignments, just general update.

@ B0 in the normal course of conversation with

26
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BY MR, ANDERSON: )

Q9 -- éid you or do you recall thinking it
unusual that a priest from Mexico would be ceming or
considered to be coming te serve in the U.5.7

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes factg not
evidence.

MR. WOODS: He's just asking if you have a
recollection of your feeling at that time.

THE WITNESS: My understanding wasz we had many
priests come and serve here for liwmited pericds from
Mexice and many other countries over thoae years,
especially from Mexico to Lakin America.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

9  And this Archdiccese has got a heavy o a
large Latine population, dees it not?

A That is correct.

< Wnat do you think the compesition 15 in the
Archdiocese of Latino Catholics? BAny idea?

A You mean in 1987 or today?

Q a7,

A I would estimate it would be fairly
substantial, possibly 50 percent.

© And d4id you know or do you know whether or
not Nicolas Rguilar Rivera speaks English?

A HNo. I do not know,

28
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Q You speak Spanish, do you not?
2 A Yea.
3 Q Fluentc?
4 k  ®ell, mas o wenos.
s G Okay,
€ A Moxe or less.
7 0 Yeah, After Monsignor Curry perhaps
8 | menticned te you that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was seeking
9 | to work herz and discussed that with you, what, to your
10 | knowledge, is the next thing that happened pertaining to
11 | Nicelas Aguilar Rivera and his work in L.A.?
12 MR. WOODS: okay. I object that the question may
13 ) call for facts not in evidence and beyond the testimony.
14 | ¥ pelieve he said that Cardinal -- Meonsignor CUJ:ry may
15 | have wentioned tranzfer from Mexico, but he didn't say
16 | he discussed it with him.
17 But I'11 let him answer the guestion with
18 | that objection.
1% THE WITNESS: Well, as I said earlier, he would
2e | most frequently say we have a group of priests from
21 | outside seeking sssigmment. I don't recall him
22 | menticoning the names specifically. So I couldn't recall
23 | if he menticned that name, I don't recall it at all.
24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 ¢ okay. Wnhen is the first time, Cardinal, that
29
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1 Q As far as you know, asd soon as Monsignor
2 | Curry got the information that Nicelas Aguilar Rivera
3 | was suspected of thig crime or these crimes, he would
4 | have brought it to you right away as the kind of
5 | information that was important, correct?
€ A Yes.
7 Q@ Qkay. Do you have a date that that would
- & | have happened in mind?
9 A pFo. I don't recall exactly what that date
10 | wasg.
11 Q Have you reviewed any of the documenta in
12 | Nicolas Aguilar Rivera's file?
13 A Yes.
14 Q ©Okay. Have you reviewed the file in its
15 | entixety?
16 A No.
17 . Q okay. What portions of it have you reviewed?
184? h I reviewed these documents that Were prepared
13 130y this depositicn.
20-? @ okay. And in preparation for this
21 :g@position, have you reviewed any documents other than
22 :'?houe tnat were just produced here to us today?
23 A T reviewsd briefly the depcaition of Cardinal
24 | Rorberto Rivera and Bishap Rodrige Aguilar Martinpez.
25 Q okay. Have you ever opoken with either
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the name Nicolas Aguilar Rivera as 2z priest either
coming to L.A, or serving in L.A, came into your stream
of consciousness?

B My recallection would he after we learned of
the misconduct.

@ And when did you fivst learn of the
mizconduct?

A I don't remember the exact date, but I do
rememper Mconsignor Curry telling me as soon as he found
out,

@  Ang when you say "misconduct,® you're
referring to criminal sexual ¢conduct by Micolas Aguilar
Rivera that is gexual abuse of minors, correct?

A That is correct,

4 Okay. And so the firet time you learned that
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera had engaged or was suspected of
engaging in criminal sexuval conduct was £rom Mensignor
Curry?

A That's my best recollection.

¢ And it was Moneignoxr Curry's job as vicar for
clergy if he got that information to bring it to you
immediately as his superior and the Ordinary, correct?

» That is correct.

Q And he did that, as far as you Know?

B Yes, a3 far as I recall.
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3¢

Bishop Martinez o¥ Cardinal Norberto Rivexa?

A I spoke with Cardinal Rivera one time when
thia whele matter became public and Father Aguilar had
disappearsd.

@ When was -- whep was that?

A I don't recall the exact date. It may be
referenced in these documents.

Q Okay. We'll ga back to that, and that may ~-
may help refresh your recollection as to a date or time.

Let's go back, then, Cardinal, to the moment
or day in time where you first learned from Mensignor
Curry that Nicolas Aguilar Rivera had been or was
suspected of crimes against children.

What did Monsignor Curry tell you?

MR. WoODS: Okay. I object to the guestion as
beyond the scope 0f the limited nature of this
&epoait:iou. As my preliminary statement indicated, this
deposition is limited to contacts with the two Mexican
defendants .

Discusaions between Monsignor Curry and the
Cardinat about complaints or allegations of misconduct
by Aguilar Rivera do not relate to jurisdiction, and so
I'm going to instruct the witness not to answer that
question.

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, I'm going to urge you to
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10:20:53 1 | reconsider that instruction., It is an inquiry that is o223y 1 ME. WOODS: Yes.
2z | essential to the central inguiry here, and that is : 2| BY MR, ANDERSON:
3 | Monsignor Curry and others could have already been in 3 Q Are you going to follow that instruction,
4 | contact with the foreign defendant here. 4 | Qardinal?
1W0:21:15 . 5 ME. WOODS: You can ask him that. 1242 5 A Yes.
5 MR. ANDERSON; No. That doesn‘t -- tharc doesn't [ Q Ckay.
7 | permit a full inquiry into this, both circumstantially 7 ME. SELSBERG: Excuse me. Can y'all inguire to
a8 | and otherwise. And in order to wake a full or fair 8 | the judge whether ne's willing to resolve any of these
$ | inquiry inte the jurisdiction, it is imperative that I % | disputes on the scope of the deposition today while
1021:34 10 | be allowed to inguire as to what the Cardinal heard from 10:22:56 10 | we're all here?
11 | Mengignor Curry and anybody else possessed of the 11 MR. ANDERSON: Let's see where it goes. No
12 | knowledge of -+ of Nicolas Aguilar Rivera. 12 | inquiry's been made. T didn't anticipate, frankly, such
13 And if -- if you persist in that, that 13 | an objection. So it comes as a surprise to me, 30 we'll
14 | will -+ that will hasten this deposition towards a guick 14 | see where it goes.
102157 15 | court appearance before Judge Berle. 10:23:1¢ 15 MR. SELSBERG: He was willing to do it with
16 MR. HOODS: Okay. Well, if you persist in 16 | respect to our deposition. Perhapg he'd be willing to
17 | thinking and arguing that discussions sbout the 17 | dn iz with respect to this ane.
18 | allegations of misconduct has some relevance co 18 MR. ANDERSON: Well, let's see. Let's geé.
1% ] jurisaiction over the Mexican defengdants, I think you'll 13 MR. SELSBERG: ©On hehalf of my clients, I'm
10:22:15 20 | have to get an order from the judge. PBecause, you know, 10:23:21 20 | asking you both to -- to seek religf from -- from the
21 | my reading of the case law on jurisdicticn does not 21| court today as it -- unless -- we would like to Einish
22 | indicate that that has any relevance whatsoever to 22 | this deposition and not recenvene or brief the isgsue.
23 | jurisdiction. 23 | We oppose any delay in the hearing dakte. 5o we ask that
24 MR. ANDERSON: And go the basis for the 24 | yrall conract the judge and gee if he's willing to do
10:22:33 25 | instruetion to not answer 1§ relevance? 10:23:43 25 | that.
33 34
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12344 1!’ ME. AMDERSOM: T think we should ask moye ) 102531 1 MR. WOODS: All right. That's a very broad —‘
2 | questions to formulate the foundation for that, and I . 2 | question. I'd ask you to rephrase it to limit it to
31 | have na objection to attempting £o make contact with the 3t what did he do in terms of contacting any of the
4 | couxt. 3 | defendant -- Mexican defendants in this case.
1e241% 5 | BY MR, AUDERSOM: - 1032548 S Inquiry along those lines, I would peymit.
[4 Q How did Monsignor Curry learn that Nicolas 6 [ But any other responses to it are beyond the scope of
7| hguilar Rivera was suspected of criminal sexual condust? %] this jurisdicilonal depoaiticn, and I would instzuct the
8 MR, WOODS: Same objection. 8 | witness not to answer. 2And since the question is so
k] MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation. 9| bread, ivts aifficult for a lay witness to @eal with
102428 10 MR. WwoODS: And same ingtruction. 10:26:02 10 ] those two distipetions.
11| BY MR, ANDERSON: 11 I'm going t¢ instruct him not to answer the
1z Q How long was your conveérsation with Monsigner 12 | questien as phrased.
13 ) Curry? 11 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
14 MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction, 13 @ Did you understand the questlon, Cardinal?
10:24:56 15 | BY MR. ANDERSON: 10:26:12 15 A Yesa.
16 Q At the time that Monsignor Curry communicated 16 Q Okay. What did you do in respense to what
17(\:1115 information to you, had he spoken to Nicolas 17 | Monsigneor Curry told you about Nicolas Aguilar Rivera?
18 |jAguilar Rivera? 18 MR. WQODS: Okay. The Same objection. That's
19‘::"; MR, WOODS: Same objection, same instrxruccion. 19 | the same question. It'a the same objection I made to
10:25:12 aoq? MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation. 10:26:24 20 | the last gquestion, and X'll instruct him not to answer
215}: MR. ANDERSCN: 1| it
22 Q What did you do, Cardinal, responsive to 22 MR, ANDERSCN: I3 the instruction *relevancy"?
23 | Monsignor Curry immediately bringing this information to 23 MR. WOODS: Ir’s -- yes. As I explained, the
24 | you that Nicelas Aguilar Rivera was suspected of 24 | queation is s0 broad.
10:25:29 25 | eriminal sexual conduct? - i0:26:36 25 MR. ANDERSON: Just give me the legal ocbjection
35 36
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sa we can deal with the judge.

MR. WOODS: Just legal. It's relevance --

WR. RWDERSCH: Okay.
MR. WOODS: -- as explained when you asked the
same questicn before,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What next -- did you take any action
responaive to what Monsignor CQurry told you?

MR. WOODS: Same objection. The question is se
broad that it includes matter relevant to this inquiry
and matter that isn't relevant to this ioquiry. Se I'm
going to ipstruct him not to anawer but invite vou to
rephrase the gquestion t¢ include relevant matter.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did Monsignox Curxy tell you that Nicoclag
Aguilar Rivera was an extern priest serving in the
Archdiocese from Mexico?

MR. WOODS: At any time?
MR. ANDERSON: In this conversation.
THE WITNESS: In the what?
MR. ANDERSOM: In the conversation where
Mensignox Currxy told you that Aguilar had been suapected
of misconduct.

MR. WOCDS: 1In the very first conversation is

what he's referring kack to.
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37

Q pid you know Norxberto Rivera as the bishop of
Tehpacan at that time?

A I did not.

Q@ pid he tell you about the. clrcumstances in
which -- ir-x that conversation in which Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera had come %0 L.A. from Tehuacan?

A I don't recall if he 4id ox not.

Q Did you ever receive information £row
Monsigner Curry about the circumstances of Aguilar
Rivara's departure from Mexico and the reasons for it?

A At some point as thiz was unfolding, T
suspect that Ehat's when he gave me the information,

Q gkay. And ig that -- axe you relerring to
Monsignor Curry?

A I'm referring to Monsignox Curry.

Q How long after that first conversation did
 Monaignor Curry give you addirional information
?EOnceming the circumstances of Rivera's depaxture from
égexico?
::;1"‘ A 1 don't recall exactly.

Would it have keen days or weeks or menths?
A It would nave been in the context of the
unfelding of these events in early 1283, but I don't
recall precisely. '

Q After you learned that this was -- when

1
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MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Okay. Did he tell you he was an
extern from Mexico?

THE WITHESS: I believe so.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What did he tell you?

A I don't recall exactly.

Q Did he tell you when he had comeé hera?

A I dom't recall. It was 20 years ago.

£ pid he tell you the diocese from which he
came?

ME. WOODS: Again, limited te the firat
conversation.

HMR. ANDERSON: Yes.
MR. WoODS: Okay.
THE WITNESS: Again, I don't recall if he
mentioned the name. He probably menticned Mexico, but
the diocese I'm not sure.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

o] Did he tell you that he was -- his superior
was Morberte Rivera, the bishop -- then the bhishap of
Tehuacan?

kAt that time?

Q@  Yes.

A I don't recall.
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3g

Mensignor Curry bhrought this information to you as vicar
for clergy, did you direct him to take action responsive
to the situacion involving Wicolas Aguilar Rivera?

MR. WOODS: 1I'm going to object te the form of
the question as beyond the scops of this deposition and
instruct the witnegs not to answer,

MR. ANDERSON: Relevancy?

MR. WOODS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you know if Monsignor Curry did take
action responsive to the Information he received
concerning the risk posed by Aguilar Rivera?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instrocticm.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

4 Momsignor Curry gave you enough information
te know that Micolas Aguilar Rivera posed a danger to
children in the Archdiccese, didn't he?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instructien.

BY MR, RNDERSON:

Q After the conversaticn with Monsignor Curry,
when iz the next time you received information from any
source fhat Witolas Aguilar Rivera posed a risk of hawrm
to children?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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1 Q What &id the Archdiocesan officials, acting
2 | at your direction, or you, as the Cardinal Archbishop,

3 | Go to protect the children of the Archdiocese of L.A.

4] and -- and Mexico from kthe risk ¢f harm posed by Nicolas
5 | Aguilar Rivera?

g MR. WOOPS: QKay. I'm going te cbiect kthat the

7 | question assumés numercus facks not in evidence, is

8 | argumentative, and ig beyond the sccpe of the limited

9 | pature of this deposition and instruct the witness not
10 | to answer.

11 | BY MR. ANDERSOMN:

12 Q Yn terma ef your pormal custom and

12 | procedures, Cardinal, when 2 priest comes to the

14 | Archdiccese of L.A. or when you served in Stockton or
15 | Fresno as -- in pesition of Ordipary or otherwise, was
16 | it custemary for bishops or the Ordinaries to exchange
17 | information concerming the tranafer of priests by -- by
1# | celephone before they get transferred?

19 A  Normally not. Usually done in writing.
a0 ¢ If a priest is coming into the L.A.

21 | Azehdiccese, in this case Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, in
22| 1987, wouldn't it have been customary for the L.A.
23 | Axchdiocese to, before he serves as a priest., to get

23 | information about his fitness to serve?

25 A That is yswally dene by a letter of
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And keyond this Exhibit Bl, which is written
in Spanish, and a translation is available here, I'll
grab it in a moment, did you or the Archdiocese get any
other references, recommendationa, or information from
the Diocese of Tehuacan before receiving him and placing

him in a parish here?

I T I

A Well, we are guided by Canon Law. Canon 271,

@

paragraphs 1, 2. and 3, instruct us that before we

"

recommend somehody for service, that they be fit foxr
10 | ministry. So the presumption is when I would get a
1

=

letter like this one, that this priest 1s fit for

12 | miniskry without problems,

13 Q@ And so when you received this letter and the
14 | Archdiocese received thiz letter from Dicceme of

15 [ Tehuacan, in effect, this represents to you, as the

16 | Ordinary, that this priest is fit for ministyy, correct?

17 A Yes.

18 [F Q And you relled upon this letter when he was

13 Jih11owed to work in this Archdiccese, correct?
L

oy

2044 A That is correckt.

21 ‘} Q  And you believed you could trust the sender

22 3:‘. this letter on the letterhead af -- of -- and fxom

23 | the Diccese of Tehuacan?
24 A Yes.

a5 Q Ang is it faix to say, then, that Cardinal --
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recompendation from the hishop or the supexior.

Q And in the case of Nicolas Agquilar Rivera,
was a letter of recommendatjcon made by his superior --

A Yesa.

@ -- to the L.A. Archdiocese and youy

A Yes.

Q Okay. And who made -- who -- whe made the
recommendation?

&  The recommendation was made by Bishop
Norberto Rivera, bishep &f Tehuacan.

Q Okay. Are you referring te a document when
you answer that? Are you leoking at a document?

A Yes, I am.

Q Is that page 1 of the production that you
gave us? Let Mme see. ORay.

A Yes. It's that page you're looking at,

0 oOkay. And that -- that -- for purpoge of the
record, this is marked =Exhibit B, and that's page 1 of
B. That's Bates stamped 1. Do you see that Bates-stamp
fumber?

A Yes.

2 Okay. In this document we'll use -- we'll
use the Bates-stamp numbers, referring to it as Bl, Bz,
and so forxth. That's in Spanish, and I'll cover that
with you,

11
12
13

12

18
7
18
13
20
21
22
23
24

25
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new Cardinal Rivera, then Bishop Rivera, is the one that
certified and -- o you the fitneas of Micolas aguilar
Rivera to serve in this Archdiocese by reason of this
lettex?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; mischaracterizes
teatimony, assumes facts not in evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q You can answer that.

A Yea. I interpreted fhis letter to be 2
letter stating this priest is in good standing and that
he has no reason to not give him -- to give me
permission to accept him.

Q Okay. I'mm goihg to Show you -- let's --
let's -- I've got a transflation of thisa.

And, Counsel, for all of the documents that
we're golng to use, we've got a certification attached.
And just so -- what we did to make it easy is use the
pates-stamp producticn numbers as the exhibit numbers.
And you’ll see that the English -- the Bates-stamped
production of this letter is 23, so I'm going to mark
this Exhibit 23.

MR, WOODS: Ckay.

MR, msnson:. And use this as Exhibit 23.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 23 wad introduced and
marked for identification by the Cexrtified Shorthand
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10:37:59

10:38:10

13314

10:38:27

10:38:42

13932

10:39:48

10:40:09

10:46:29

16:40:48

. 10:40:56

o

Reportex, a <opy of which is actached herevo.)

MR, WOODS: Can you make ic C-23? Oh, no.

3 MR, ANDERSON: FKo.

4 MR. WOODS: That will --

5 MR. ANDERSON: No. The Bnglish -- the English:.--
€ MR. WOODS: There's going Yo be -- there may be a
7 | Bates page in here 23,

8 MR. PNOERSOM: Well, we'll deal with that because
9 | that will be B-23.
ic¢ MR. WOODS: That will -- okay.
11 MR. ANDERSON: Okay.
12 ME. WOODS: Yours is plain 23,
13 MR. ANDERSON: Yes. Yes.
14 MR. WCODS: Okay.
15 ME, ANDERSON: And just so you know, and
16 | Mr. Waters is showing you, the first page will be the ’
17 | Spanish version. The secend page will be the
18 { translaticn.
19 MR, WATERS: And that's labeled 23a,
20 MR, ANDERSON: And that will be marked 23A. So
21 | when we're referring to the translation of any one of
22 | thege documents, it will have an A follawing in. Sa in
23 | this instance, it's 23A. And then attached to it oxr
24 | appended to it is the official txanslaticn, oOkay?
25 MR. WOODS: Okay.
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1] whether we agree that those are, in fact, correct

2 | translations or not.

3 MR. ANDERSON: That's understood.

4 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

5 Q {Okay. Cardinal, I've placed before you what

&t ia the translation that we received that is what we call
7 | an official translatjon. And as counsel says,

B | translaticns may not be perfect, and there may be

9 | disagreements about them. But this is what we have for
10 7 now,

11 And this exhibit, the letter of basically

12 | fitness for ministry pertaining to Nicolas Aguilar

12 | Rivera, this is the letter, isn‘t it, the English

14 | version of it?

15 ME. SELSRERG: Do you have a copy for us?

16 | Mr. Andersen, do you have a copy for us?

17 MR, RNDERSON: Yes.

P

19 | # MR, SELSBERG: Thank you.

1s %g MR. WOODS; Well, do you have another one?

29 E:?‘ MR. WATERS: I have one more copy thatrs going to
21 i% used in the deposition this afternoon. So I only

22 ‘Eve -- 1 browght three copies.

23 MR. WOCDZ: OCkay. I'll look over here.

24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

25 0 Is this the letter In English?
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ME, AMDERSON: And Mr, Wateys is --

MR. WOODS: D¢ you have ope for the court
reporter? Do you want to give one to the court
reporter?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah.
MR. WOOPS: And this isn't marked.
MR. SELSBERG: You're using documents that were
produced, for the depasition or they were produced
earlier and you decided to use them so you got a
translation --

MR. ENDERSON: Yes,

MR. SELSBERG: -~- that's certified?

MR. ANDERSCN: Yes. These are documents produced

by -- by you.
MR. SELSBERG: OCh, T undexstand,
MR. WOODS: Okay. 8o I would ask the court

Teporter Lo now mark that proffered exhibit as ~-
MR. ANDERSON: It's already been marked.
ME. WOODS: What?
MR. ANDERSON: 23, 23A.
ME- WOODS: Well --
MR. SELSSERG: And let me just say for the record
that I have not reviewed -- we have not reviewed or had
a cpance Lo rveview the tranzlations that the plaintiff

iz offering here today, and S0 we don't have any idea
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A Yes. But I already have a problem with the
translation and the emphasis.

Q  Okay.

A HMay I tell you what the problem is?

Q Sure. Why don't you -- sure. Why don't you
start by doing that. We'll make the correction ag we
need to. .

h  Becawse one of the most impertant sentences
in the original letter is *MNo tengo ningun
inconveniente, * etc,, down to "Iglesia Local.®

MR. WOODS: 0Okay. Held on. We've got a problem
now,

MR. ANDERSON: She's not going to get that. Why
don't you just say there's a problem at line -- let's
nomber che letter by line. BAnd che first line begias
with "Warmest greetings.® The second line ig "Due to
tealth." The third line in the lstter --

MR. WOODS: You're talking about the English
version,

THE WLITNESS: Yeah.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes,

THE WLTMESS: This is the document I'm relyisg
on,

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q@ Okay. Let's -- let‘s instead of -~ instead
48
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of identifying it that way, why don'c you read the
docyment that you're referring te in English.

A Okay,

Q That will be the way the court reporter can
de that. pnd Catrdinal, whenh you're yeading the
document, it*s important you read it slowly so ghe can
get that down.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  And you'll be rxeading the Spanish version,
and you become the interpreter because vou'll be reading
this into the record the way you read it when you
received it, corrxect?

MR. SELSBERG: OCbjection as to --

THE WITNESS: I'm not an official tramslator, and
I <don't think this iz necesaarily a good tyanslation,

80 --
MR. ANDERSON: No. I'm not asking --
{Interruption by the reporter.)

MR. SELSBERG: My objection is that if I
understeod what Mr. Anderson sald, that he wants the
witness to pead it as he -- he -- and understand it as
nre firat read and understand it when he received it. I
thought the witness testified that he never heard of

this guy Wicolas Aguilar Rivera,

-

w
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hrchdiocese?

A No, I don't.

Q okay. In your filea, iz there a "Received®
stamp That shows when it was received?

A No.

Q Okay., So it*s fair to assume, is it,
Cardinal, that a received acume days -- was it -- was it
sent by U.S. mail?

A I dom't know.

Q Qkay. Okay. Why don‘t you read this
document, then, beginnjng with "Dearest Archbishop,®
anéd -- and read what it says.

MR. WOODS: IXIa English?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR, WOOD2: Okay. I ~- ckay. I think we all
understand that the Cardirval is not a certified court

Anterpreter or translator. He cbviously has a working
wledge of Spanish.

ks
s

o I don't mind him giving a free-form
%analation. It wouldn't be anything like an cfficial
}anslaticm. ard I don't know that you can really rely
gx it in any way. Buk if it -- if it’'s prelimimary to
asking him a question, I don't mind it.

MR. ANDERSON: Well, locok --

MR. WOODS: But there are s¢ many documents here
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MR, RNDERSOM: Give us the legal objection.

don't -- don't give us a gharacterization of his
testimeny, Counsel. What's your legal objectioen? Just
give it to us.

MR, SELSBERG: Assumes f£2cts not in evidence.
BY MR. ANDERSCN:

© Okay. Now, Cardinal, here's what we're going
to do. Let's keep it simple, ang let's keep it clear.
wWhat we'll d¢ is you have the Spanish version in front
of you. You had a -- vou had a problem with the
translaticn that we had done. I respect apd understand
that.

And what we -- what's most important is we
get from you how you read this letter. And whether it's
a correct translation or not isn't as important as how
you woild yead it or did zead it at the time you
received it first.

The Spanisti version of this lettex, dated --
the date at the right-hand corner is January 27th, 1987,
is it not?

A Yes.

Q And it would have been received by you as
Cardinal Archlkishop because it's addressed by you
presumably Sohe -- some dave afrer it was gent. Do you

know when it was received by the -- by you and the
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in Spanish, we'll be here for the next week 1f we do it
that way.

MR. ANDERSON: HNow, we just want to do it the
eimplest way.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q Cardinal, you said there was a problem with
the translacion --

MR. WOODS: <Can I help you cut?

MR. ANDERSON: So -- no. No. I can do this. I
car do this. I don't need your help., Thaok you. I
appreciate the offer, but I don't need it.

MR, WOODS: Ckay.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q cardinal, I think, you know, the best way for
us, and I'm asking you, you'te the ane that relied upon
this letter, right?

A Yes.

Q@ And you're the one that relied upon the
information in the letter, correct?

F: Yes.

Q To allow Nicolas Aguilar Rivera to serve and
werk in this Archdiocese, right?

¥R, WOODS: Well, he or his vicar relied on it.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

[+] Well, Cardinal, in the final amalysis as the
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1 | ordinary, the Archbishop Cardinal, you're the gquy

2 | responaible for the assignmem:,a,‘ the transfer, and the
3| work done of all the priests of the Archdiocese,

4 | correct?

s A Yes.

€ Q okay. &and you can delegate certain things to
‘| your wvicars and to your auxiliaries and the like, but

8 | ultimately, you're the guy, right?

9 B Yes, excent it should he noted that in the
10 | assignment of assistant pastors, the associate pastors,
11 | chat's done entirely by the vicar for clergy, who sends
12 | the lecters, makes appointment, and everything.

13 [+] And you basically delegate that authority,
14 | however, to that vicax, do you nokt?
1s A That's correct.
16 Q So that's a delegated autnority from you to
17 | the vicar, correct?
18 A  (Nonverbal response,}
19 Q Okay. 80 now we have that clear, let's ge
20 | back to the letter, And the letter's the one you relied
21| wpen. Did you xely upon any other information received
22 | from the Diocese of Tehuacan or anybody else other than
23 | this letter before or in reliance of Nicolas Aguilar
74 | Rivera gerving here?
25 A No.
S3
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1 A They've got it reversed.

2 Q Yes.

3 MR. SELSBERG: And actuvally, I have a tramslation,

4] thac's --

5 MK. ANDERSON: Better?

6 MR. SELSBERG: -- comports -- that is -- it's

7 | more like the witness's than yours.

8 ME. ANDERSON: Okay. Let's use that one.

k] 5. SELSBERC: I have my notes all ever iv. I
16 | have my attornmey notes all over it.

11 MR. ANDERSON: OCkay. Well, let's -- let's get --
22 | let's get -- dees that comport with the one that the
13 } Cardinal just didz
14 ¥R, SELSBERG: Some of iv. But iv's really --
15 | it's different than yours. Go ahead and do what you're
16 | doing. I'm just telling you that it is different.
:.'.-d:9 MR. ANDERSON: Okay.

18 |- MR. SELSBERG: We should try to work that sut ac

:écme point.

zo!? MR. ANDERSON: Yeah- I think we will. and we'ze
21350t going to have any Alfficulty.
22= Y MR. ANDERSON:

23 Q@ What's -~ what's important is what you read
24 | and what you believe it gays. And sg we -- this is an
25 | important letter, is it not, Cardinal? Because, look,
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Okay. This ig it right here?
A Correct.
Q Okay. S0 let's have you yead for me what you
believe the letter saye.

A It would be a lot faster if I jusc told you
where I thought the errors were.

Q If you like to do that, we can -- we can do
that.

A Yeah.. There -- just in that middle
paragraph, "Due to nealth and family reasons® --

¢ Yes.

A -~ the second line says "which belongs."

That should be "who kelongs.*

[+] Oh.

A But the -- my main concern is the sentence in
that paragraph. "If His Excellency were to accept him,
don't have any," I think means "I don't have any.* "Yo
no tengo.*

Q Yes. “Yo* is "I," yeah.

A But the translation switches the emphasis.
The -- the origina) says -- begins I &c not have any
problem or reason in granting you my permission if Your
Bxcellency were to acc¢ept him to work in your local
church.* Se¢ that's an important emphasis.

Q Yes.
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this is the basis on which this guy was allowed to serve
here, right?

Ak Coxrect.

@ You know, and so wWe got to get this -- we got
to get what you were told by Cardinal -- now Cardinal
Rivera, then Bishop Rivera, about this guy's fitness.
Because basically, it's correct to say that -+ that
then-Bishop Rivera certified to you that this was a

priest chat was bath safe and celibate to serve in your

1c | Archdiocese, right?

13 M. SELSBERG: Objecticn. That assumes facts not

12
13

evidence and mischaracterizes the witness's testimony,

Is that a question?

14 THE WITWESS: My understanding was it was meeting

15 | the provisicns of capon 271.

18 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

17 THE WIINESS: He was fit for miniatey.

18 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

19 Q

And this lettex sent by him to you, in

20 [ effect, certified to you, represented to you, that

21 | Ricolas Aguilar Rivera was both safe and celilbate and

22 | £it to perve as a prizst in your Archdiocese, correck?

23 MR. SELSBERG:

Objecticn.

24 MR, WOODS: 1I'm going to object that it's

25 | compound.
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#MR. SELSBERG: Assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WOODS: Qops. I'm sorry. Go ahead, Stevs,

MR. SELSEERG: Go ahead.

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject that it's
compound. There's a €tring .of things there. Maybe you
want to take them cne at a time.

MR. BNDERSON: Okay. 1'd be happy to.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q@ <ardinal, does this letter sent to you by the
Diocese of Tehuacan and Norberto Rivera in effect make a
representation to you through the T.5, mall -- aid it
make a representation to you through the U.8. mail?

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR, SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence. Vague, mischaracterizes testimony.

VE. wooDS: Right. He's already testified he
dossn't know if it came through the mail.

BY MR. ANDERSCM:

§ #ell, how do you think thiy letter got to
you?

MR. SELSBERG: Oblection; calls for speculation.

MR. WCODS: OKay, Do you know how the letter got
to you?

MR. ANDERSON: Don, I don't need the --

ME. WOODS: You don't want him Zo speculate.
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[+] Okay. To you have -- have you received any
information in Connection with this case that leads you
to believe that the priest presented this letter in
person to you and the Archdiocese?

A To.

¢ Do you believe that this lethter wan sent
before permission was granted him to serve and work
hers?

A I just don't know.

Q Ckay. In any case, other than by hand
delivery, is there any other way for this to have been
received by you other than the U.S. mail or
hand-delivexy?

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorry. Could you repeat
that -+ read that back, please?

BY MR. ANPERSON:
. Q@ 1Is there any way for you to have received
?‘hia other than by U.S. mail or hand-delivery by the --
By the priest?
‘:% A Not that I'm aware of.
I‘} 0 Ckay. You weren't using faxes back then,
-:;’;ere You?

£ I believe fax wmachines were being uwsed in
those years, yeah.

Q Could have been faxed then, too?

59

BABN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1308
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

1x51:13

19:51:17

10:51:23 -

10:51:32

10:51:39

10:51:46

Lns3ihe

10:53:23

10:53:37

10:53:45

10:53:56

10:54:15

I
a

11
12
i3
14
15
14
7
18
13
29
21
22
23

24

@ = &Aoo

10
11
12
12
1%
15
18
17
18
13
20
21
22
21
24

25

wm om A % oW B W oW R

MR. ANDERSON: T asked him the question. You
repeated the gquestion. Just -- let's just keep it
simple.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: I don't need you to repeat my
question,

MR. WOODS: oOKay. Ask it again.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

I'll object.

Q How di€ the letter get to you?

MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; calls for speculation.

THE WITRESS: I Jdon't lmew.
BY MR. ANDERSQN:

Q Is there any way it could have gotten te you
but other than by mail?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for sgpeculation,

MR. WOODE: Same ahiectiow, bub you ¢an angwer.

THE WITNESS: Yes.
BY MR. ANDERSON;

Q  How?

A The priest brought it with him.

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; calls for speculaticn.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you have some reason to believe that the
priest brought this letter with him?

A DNo.
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A FPossibly.

Q If it had keen, would your -- would your file
copy reflect that it would have been received by a fax
machina?

A I don't remember the capability of our fax
wachine in 1987, but they normally print semething along
the top.

Q Right. 0Okay. S0 how do you think you
got thig -- how do you think this letter was sent?

By -- by hand delivery or by U.5. mail?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; ¢alls for speculationm,
BY MR. ANDERSON;:

U That's woy I'm azsking what you think.

A I jus{: don't know.

Q Okay. Besides you, who -~ who might know
that?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
BY ¥R, AMDERSON:

Q Who {8 in the begt positicn ko know that?

A  Probably then Monsigmor Qurry.

0 Ckay. He's coming up, We'll ask him.

Let's go, then, to the letter. But before I
da, T need to tinish che gueation that T began. This
lettexr cercified Ricolas Aguilar Rivera -- Rivera's

fitness to¢ you, and you relied upon then-Bishop Norberto

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX, (714} 662-1398
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Rivera, coxrrect?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts oot in
evidence.

MR. WQODS: Yezh. You keep ingerting "you* in
when he's made it, I thought, fairly clear that the
wvicaxr for clergy was the one who handleg this by
delegation.

WR. BNDERSON: Counsel -~ mo.

MR. WOODS: So you --

MR. ANDERSCN: Let him answer the questicn.

MR. WOODS: All right.

MR. ANDERSON: He can tell me if he doesn't
understand it.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ You're the one this lettexr is addregsed ko,
right?

A Yes.

Q@ And you're the cne respensible ultigpately for
the placement of and the permission of Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera to work in L.A, Archdiocese, correct?

A Yes,

Q Ckay. And it is you, then, as the Ordinary
that relied upon Bishop Rivera whep he certified the
fitness of Wicclas Aguilar -- Wicolas Aguilar rivera to

sexrve.
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of it down the lime.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Ckay. <Cardinal, every guestion that I'm
asking you is in your capacity aa the Archbishop
Cardinal. And.in your capacity as the Archbishop
Cardinal, ik's correct to say that you relied upon the
cerzification given in this letter in perxmitting Ricolas
Aguilar Rlvera to work inm the L.A. Archdiocese?

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: Okjecticon; assumes Lacts not in
evidence and mischaracterizes his testimony.

MR. WOCDS: Yeah. I think if you said "pid you
parschaliy" versus *you accepting the* -- the -- the --

MR. RNDERSON: Don’t tell me how -- let him
answer the question.

MR, WOCDS: Okay. But the question --

=4 MR. RNDERSOW:. Don't tell me how to ask it. I
¥

A

| don't need your help.

e .

E:—- MR, WOODS: It's confusing. It's confusing for

[Zhe reasons I've stated, so I'm going to instruct him
y&t to apswer it because I think you can rephrage it.
- MR. ANDERSON: Unless the Cardinal says it's
cenfuaing, Don, let's not waste time on thia,

BY MR. ABDERSON:

Q This is -- you know, Cardinal, do you
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HR. SELSBERG: Obiection; assumes facta not in
evidence and mischaracterizes his testimony.

MR. WOODS: Tt's —-Vil:'a a very difficult
question because --

MR, ANDERSON: What's the objection?

MR, WOODS: The woxd "you™ is confusing.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q You in your capacity as Archbishop, Cardimal.
Do you understand that, Cardinal?

MR. WOODS: No. Tnav's confusing., I mean --

MR. ANDERSON: TIt's not confusing to him. This
witness has given testimony before. He understands the
question. He understands the question as well as I
understand the protocol. He is the Ordinary. Ke is the
one responsible. If he doesn't understand it, he can
tell me. I don't need you te tell me that.

MR, WOCDS: Well, it's alac the Jury That will
hear this testimony if taken cut of context, The “you®
that you'rs proposing to him is a delegated
regponsibility that he, "you," accepts. He's accepted
that several times. He told you he accepts
responsibility, But he may not have even seen this
letter, and I think he said that too.

56 I mean I think you have to be clear in

your guestion to prevent -- prevent some kind of misuse

&2
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understand the question?

A I think the kest thing is to repeat what T
sald a while age. That is, I delegated Honsbgnor Curry,
as wicar for the clergy, to handle all cases lnvolving
externs and their assignments.

So I perscnally wab not given this letter.
Bishop Curry would not have gaid "We're going to assign
him because we have this lettez."

@ Okay. Would it be correct, then, to say it'a
the Archdiccese of L.R? Would that he z more correct
way £o ask the question? Is it correct to say, then,
that the Archdiolese of Los Angeled relied upen this
letter in determining whether or neot Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera was fit to be assigned here?

A Yes.

Q@ Okay. X'1Il use the Archdiocese. That will
Le easier, Because it could be you. It could be
authority delegared to Monsignor Curry. Does that wark?

Does that work with yoo, Counsal?

MR. WOODS: That would be much better.

MR. ANDERSON: Thkat's much better. Okay.
BY ME. ANDERSON:

@ Let me -- let me just rephrase those
questions, then. It's coxrect, then, to say that the

Archdiocese of I A. relied upon Narberto Rivera in hig
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represeptation that Nicclas Aguilar Rivera was safe to
serve and work in the Archdiocese of L.A.?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence .

THE WITHESS: I'1l respond as I did before, that
he mev the regquirements of Canon 271.
BY MR. ANDERSOM:
And that means fit for ministry?
Fit for minristry.

and fit for ministry means safe?

» o ¥ O

Well, it dossn't delineate a whole list of
words. I just aay "fit for ministry.¥

4] Well, if you're a child molester, you're not
£fit for ministry, are you?

A No.

& And -- and so this represents to the
Archdicocese of L.A,, does it not, that Norberto Riverz
is -- is making an affirmative répresentation that
Hicolas Aguilar Rivera is not a child mclester?

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
[»] Correct?
AR The letter is stating that he’s a priest in

good standing, being recommended for ministry here.
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Q Let's -- let's go to the letter, then, and
have you read the letter as you have translated of --
into the Tecord as you read the letter. It*s a brief
lettex.

A Well, I Find that a bit awkward. You'vre

try to comport it to -- I prefer to stay with the

Spanish,
Q Okay., Well --
MR. WOODS: I think he --
BY MR. ANDERSON:
¢ So then -- so then Y need to know what it is

that you think it says. If you take the -- the English
translation, you would make -- the only corrections you
would make would be at the fourth line down,

providing -~ excuse me -- third line down, you would

he word “which®: is that correct?
e

I A Yes.
bl 3
|
f Sbrpetency to translate the letter.
k.

g MR. ANDERSON:

MR, SELSBERG: I object to the witness's

Q And then thie next ¢orrection that you would
be making would be at the fourth line, beginning with --

with *If His Excellency"?

really asking me Lo take somebody else’s translation and

E‘_gl.zpplant: or substitute "who" with the word -- instead of
7

&5
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2 2nd what does that mean to the Archdiocese in
Canon Law and common parlance?

A  There are a whole list of qualities from the
seminary, o be ordained, and they're all listed in the
Code of Canon Law. So it's just a global endorsement.

Q Ind that means that he's fit to be trusted by
the community of faith?

A Yes.

Q It means he's fit to serve as a shepherd of
community of faith?

A Yes.

2@ It means that he's fit te minister the
sacraments?

A Yes.

£ It means that he's fit to care for the

welfare and the gafety of the children of the

Archdiocese?
A Yes.
Q It means that he's fit to be a priest?
A Yea.
Q To wear a collar?
A Yes.

Q To hold himself gyt as being safe and
colibate?

A Yes.
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ME. SELSBERG: Same objection.

THE WLITNESS: Well --
BEY MR, ANDERSOW:

O Why don't you reag that line for me as you
read it from the Spanish version. .
Spanish. I'm not going fo --
That's what I'm asking you to do,
I'm not going to rely on thia.

Yes, Read the Spanish version.

L~ - R =]

"I do not have amy reason or hasis to not

12 { grant pexmission if Your Bxcellency were to accept him

13 | for work in your local church.m

14 Off the record, if we could.

15 MR. ANDRRSON:‘ Sure.

16 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, the time is
17| 11:03.

18 (Piscussion held off the record from

19| 11:03 a.m. until 11:04 a.m.)

20 THE VIDECOGRAPHER:

on the record, the time is

21| 21:04.

22 | BY WR. ANDERSOM:

23 Q

I was trying to write that down, Cardinal.

24 | And the last part of it is "you are to accept kim for

25 | work in the church."

Is that the way --

A I'm going to give you my translation fxem the

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) §60-3187 PAX (714} 662-1393
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1 A *If Your Ewcellency were Lo accept him
2 | for® -- =that he might work in your local church.*
3 Q Did this letter give you -- excuse me. Did
4 | this letter give the Archdiccese any warning that thisg
S |.quy shouldn't be put ~+ put in ministry?
6 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
7 | evidence and calla for speculation.
a THE WITHASS: Well, the letter and the language
9 | that'a before me is a letter of recommendation.
10 MR. WATERS: This is one that's been narked.
11 MR. ANDERSON: Cardinal, we’'re going te put
12 | betore you now the decilaration that has been filed in
13| this case by now Cardinal Norberto Rivera. We will marxk
14 | this for identification as Exhibit 100A.
15 MR. WETERS: We. The Spanish translation is
16 | Exhikbit 100, the English translation which immediately
17 | follows it is 100A, and the certificate of translation
18 | is attached to the English translation.
19 THE WITNESS: Yes.
20 | BY ME. ANDERSON:
21 Q Row, this is a translation that was done, I
22 | think, by you folks.
23 ME. SELSBERG: We did do one. I don't know what
24 | you're using, but --
25 MR. ANDERSON: Ckay. And we're using the one
L B3
HAEN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE LI COSTA MESA, CA 92626
1
1 Q And the declaration is -- is a statement made
2| by him under ocath to be used by us hexe. Ckay?
3 B Yes.
4 MR. SELSBERG: To be used by us here? It's tc be
5 | used in the case.
3 MR, ANDERSON: In the case. We're here on this
7 | case, Counsel.
8 MR. SELSBERG: Gotcha.
9 | BY WR. RNOERSON:
10 Q@ You'll see at number 97
11 MR. WOODS: Paragraph 97
12 ME. RNDERSON: Yea.
13 THE WITNESS: Excuse me. You're using numbers
14 | along this side? Okay.
15 MR. ANDERSON: Yes, Yes,
16 | BY MR. RNDERSON:
ITJ . Q And that's page 2.
Ee
ig f A Yes,
15 ‘f__", Q It states, "In 1985, in my capacity as Bishop
20 r;’f Diccese of Tehuvacan, I learned that defendant, Father
214 i&colas hguilar, then parish priest at the Parish of
22 ’?én sebastian, had been assaulted at his parish
22 § residence on August Tth, 1986.%
24 My question to you, Cardinal, is do you know
25 | anything about the circumatances of that assault?
71
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that was supplied to us and submikied $o the court,

MR. SELSBERG: Okay-
MR. ANDERSON: So there's no objection to this
translation, I assume.

MR. SELSBERG: I'm sorxy. I don'c have the

document. Bur if what you're saying is --
MR, ANDERSCN: It's the one that's on file.
VR,. SELSBERG: Okay.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q 80, Cardinal, what we have here 1s a Spanish

and an English version, I'm going to use the English

version. Ckay?
Have you seen this?
A  This document?
o Yeah.
A  Bo.
Q Ckay. You'll see that this is at page 7 --

excusge me -- at page & is signed by Cardinal Noxberto
Rivera Carrera. Do you see that?

A Yes.

4] And I'il represent to you this ls a
declaration that he has made in this case and thar he,
ehrough his lawyers, has been placed into the recerd on
this -- on this case. Okay?

A Yes.

- HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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A I 4% not,

¢ The nhext sentence states, "Because there were
rumcrs that grown men stayed overnight at the church
where Pather Rgailar lived, I suspected that a
hemosexual incident had precipitated the assault on
Father Aguilar.”

My Question to you [irst, Cardinal, is do you
know anything about what -- about these rumors that he
is referring to here?

A I do not.

© Before you read this declaration, have you
read or heard anything about what he i3 referring to
here --

MR. WOODS: Okay. I just want to object.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

o3 -~ other than with counsel?

MR. WOODS: I juat want to object to the form of
the guestitn in that the gquestion asoumes he's read the
declaration, and, in fact, he's tesatified that ha's

never seen it hefore.

MR. ANDERSCN: You didn't listen to the cuestion.
I said --
ME. WOODS: Just take the preamble off, and he'll

answer the guestion.

BY HR. BENDERSCH:
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Q Okay. De you know anything about this?

A To.

Q It states there were grown men stayed
ovarnight and homogexual incident that precipitated the
assault on Father Aguilar.

Rould the Archdiccese of L.A. actepted this
priest if it and you had known that in August of *as,
grown men had stayed overmight and there had been &
homosexual incident that precipitated the assault?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection: assumes facts not in
evidence.

MR. WOOUDS: Okay. Also, it read from the
document incorrectly as -- by way of a preamble. So
covld you just ask nim the question? I ebject that itfs
confusing. Instruck him not to answer. Just ask him if
they would accept under these circumstances.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Did you hear the question, Cardinal?

A I'm confused now. Could you repeat the
question?

G Okay. Would you have accepted or would the
Archdiccese have accepted this priest for work in the
L.A. Rrchdiocese if it and you had known that grown men
had stayed overnight at the church where Father Aguilar

lived and that there had been a homosexual inecident that

73

HANN & BOWERSCCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662.1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q The next sentence states, "At the same time,
Father Agullar's performance at the parish had caused
controversy and Some Yesentment in soke members of the
community becauss he had removed some persons that were
selling goods in the church eatrance and courtyard."” Do
you know anything abeut that?
I do not.

G It then states, "Thus. I was not sure if the

10 | rumors were true or were instead metivated by

11 | resentment.”

12 It then states, "There was ne evidence to

13 | suggest that the incident involved any minor childven

14

nox was the involvemant of minor children ever alleged.®

1% Did I read that coxrectly?

16 MR, SELSBERG: I'm Sorry. I didn't hear the

17 | question because of the noise with the tape. Whar was

19
20

R
18 %&e question?
s

" X
gg #R. ANDERSON:

a Did I read that correctly?

MR. SELSBERG: Uh.

i)

THE WITNESS: So stipulated.
BY MR. BANDERSON:
Q <Cardinal, what does the Spanish cerm

“chamaco® mean to you?
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precipitated an assault upen him?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That assumes facts not
in evidence, and it calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: T would prefer to answer it in --
you've asked two pleces of it. The first paxt you said
rumors that grown men ttayed overnight ac the church,

Tt could very well happen that a brother of
his would come and stay there or some other person that
he -- a family member stayed at the rectoxy. That, in
itself, I would not see as prohibitive. But certainly,
any suspicion of homogewval activity, absalutely.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

¢ If there had been -- so -- so that I
understand your answer; if there had been suspicion by
¢cardinal, thern Bishop, Rivera of homogexual acktivity,
would you have accepted qr permitted Nicolas Aguilar
Rivera to have worked in the Archdiocese of L.A.7Y

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculaticn.

ME. WOODS: Okay. The -- the question is also
compound in that it talks about if there were Suspicions
or knowledge.

8¢ I'll let you answer it. You can deal with
it.

THE WITNESS: If we had been given that factual

information, we would not have accepted him.
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MR. WOODS: I'm going to ocbject to the question
as beyond the scope of this depesition, which is limited
to jurisdictional issuves, and instruct the witness not
ta answer.

MR. SELSBERG: I object to the competency of the
witneas to answer that question.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinzl, if you -- in Exhibit 23, the letter

of fitness from Cardinal Rivera to you upen which vou

relied, it said that Nicolas Aguilar was suspected of

nomosexual incidents with chamacos, what would that nave
meant to you?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls for
speculatien,

MR. WOODS: TI'm going to object that it's not --
BOTYY.

MR. SELSBERG: 2And it asgsumes facts not in
evidence.

MR, WOCDS: I'm going to object that it's
hypothetical, facts not in evidence. It's not the facts
that were presemted, and it's beyond the scope of this
deposition., And I'll ipstruckt tihe witpess not to
angwer.

BY MR. ANDERSON;

Q If Cardinal Rivera had represented to you

78
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that youngsters or kids had heen involved in the
incidents referred to in this declaration as opposed %o
grown men, would you have accepted him for work in the
Axchdiocese?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls for
speculation and assumes facts nat .i]jx evidence.

MR. WOODS: 1I'll let hiw answer it as Iurther
explanatory of an earlier answer.

THE WITNESS: WNo. We would not have accepted
him.

BY MR. RRDERSON:

Q@ When Monsignor Curry brought the information
regarding Rivera -- Nicolas hguilar Rivera first to you,
you knew that his -- he was suspected of sexual akuse of
youngsters or kids?

¥R. SELSBERG: Cbjection; assumes facts not in
evidence,

THE WITNESS: When you said £irst brought the
information about Father RAguilay, you mean when he fixst
came?

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Yes. When Monsignor Curry first came te you
and said Wicolas Aguilar Rivera haa been suspected of --
of misconduct.

A Ch, this is the following year.
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1 Q Yeah. The following year. You knew that
2 | involved kids or youngsters?
3 MR. WOODS: I'm confused now., Could you give us
4 | a clean question?
5 | BY MR. RNDERSON:
6 Q When Monsignor Curry first brought the
7 | informaticn to you about Nicolas Aguilaxr Rivera and
8| ipvolved in misconduct, it was sexual miscondugt
8 | involving kids, was it not?
10 2 That's right.
11 @ Ckay. In the exhjbit, there's reference to
22 | family and health reasona.
12 MR. SELSBERG: Are you talking about the
14 | geclaracion or the letter or --
is MR. ANDERSON: The letter.
16 [ BY MR. ANDERSON:
17 Q What doeg the letter say about the &aeons
18 | Nicolas Aguilar was sent here?
19 A The -- the letter says that because of family
20 | reasons and reasons of health, he wishes to come to
21 | serve in the Archdiocese for one year.
22 Q When the phrase *family and health reasons®
23 | was used in this letter and is used, is that code, or
24 | does that provide a warning ce the Archdiccese that thig
25 | priest suffers from some sort of problew?
78
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1| you say to that, caréinal?
2 A Well, I interpret this as a very clear letter
3 | of recommendation,
4 g knd when e says ik's an introduction and you
5 | say it!s a recommendation, {p -- in -- in the parlarnce
6 | of the chuzch, how ¢an there be a difference between the
7| two, you and he?
8 MR. SELSBERG: ©Objection; calls for apeculation.
9 MR, WOODS: I agree it calls for speculation and
10 | instruct him not to answer,
12 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
1z Q Okay. ©Go te line 24 in paragraph 1. Youn'll
13 | see at line 24, it states, "nor éid I recommend him for
14 | such duties." Do you see Chat?
15 A Yes.
18 Q Cardinal Rivera has asserted in this
J.‘J4 ‘geclara:icn and under cath at no time did he recommend
18 :’,'ﬁicolaa Aguilar Rivera to this Archdiccese for duties.
lsaqﬁhat do you say to that?
2ug';';? MR, WOODS: 1I'm going to object to the foxrm of
21&‘_‘}11&3 question. TE’s not a questien., And T'l1 instruct
22"I rﬁim not to answer. Are you asking him does he agree or
23 | disagree? Is that the question?
24 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 Q You can answer the question as asked.
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MR. SELSBERG: Objection: compound.
THE WLTNESS: Absolutely not.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I'® going tc refer you to the declaration of
Cardinal Rivera at paragraph 11, numbered 1l. You'll
gee it begins with "After T obtained a replacement on
Janyaxy z7th --

&  Yes.

Q -- Father Aguilar tendered me his irrevacable
resignation from San Sebastian Martir Parish.™ He's
corrected that, but that's pot important now., And it
states, "and indicated his intention to move to
Los Angeles, California.

"That aame day, at Pather Aguilar's request
and as was customary in the church, I wrote a letter
introducing him to Cardinal Roger Mabony, then
Arxchbishop of Los Angeles.® This would refer to the
axhibit that we've already identified, correct?

A Yes.

Q and that is correct to say that that was a
customary way £o intrxoduce him to you?

A Yes.

Q He says "introduction."” And in his
depogiticn, he claims that the letter that he sent was a

simple intreduction and nob a yecommendation. What do

12209 1
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MR. WOODS: Qkay. I instruct him not to apswer,
BY MR. BANDERSON:

© Do you agres that -- with Cardinal Rivera in
his declaration under oath that he did not recommend
Nicolas Aguilar for duty to you -- to the Archdiocese?

A I would just say I consider this a very
pesitive letter of recommendation, and that is my
interpretation of it.

% Let's go to the phrase "family and healthn
reagens. !

Before I do that, let's go to the next line.

Rhnd let me yead from this first, and then 1'11 ask you a
question.

A  Excuse me. Which line?

Q I'mgeing -- I'm going to back it up a little
bit_ 80 that we can get some context here.

MR. WOODS: Ckay. We're back in Bxhibit 100.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 And we're at Exhibit 100, page 3, paragraph
1. 2nd line 18, I will read -- excuse me -- line 17, T
will read, “That same day, at Father Aguilar's request
and as was customary in the church, I wrote a letter
introducing him to defendant Caxdinal Roger Mahony, then
Archbishop of Los Angeles Archdiocese, In that legter,

T explained that Father Aguilar planned te travel to

a1
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Los Engeles, ™
Does that letber explain that, that he was

planning to travel to Los Angeles?

MR. SELSEERG: Okjection; calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: Well, again, I like te go back to
the Spanish, Cardinal Rivera's Spanish version. Because
he says "I wrote a letcer,™ "presentandolc.* That
doesn't mean introducing as if "Hexe’s Mr. Smith. Meet
Mr. Brown." ‘Presentandelo,” in that ssnse, means
prasenting, offering him in a more positive sense. So
that's why I Keep looking back and forth here. So .-
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] No.

That's falr, Cardinal. I think that's

important. *Presentandolo” to you means --

A  More than introducing.

Q -~ more than a preseatation. It's a
recommendation.
A Yeah.

Q Is that right?

A For me, I interpreted more than the word
*introduce.”

{4 Okay. BAnd then let's go back, then, to what
Cardinal Rivera says in his declaraticn about that.
Line 19, "In that letter, I explained that Father

Aguilar plammed to travel to Los Angeles because I did
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WP, WooDS: Okay. I'm going to object. That's

not even a question, really.

MR. HABEL: It's argumentative.
MR, WOCORS: Instruct not to anewer.
Argumentative.

BY HR. ADEREOM:

Q@  Well, wnec you read what the Ccardinal has
written under cath about this letter and his
repregentations to you and how he characterizes it, what
is your reaction to that?

MR- SELSBERG: GCbjection. That
mischaracterizes -- I mean that mischaracterizes the
document that you're reading from.

MR. WOODS: It's also compound because you
read -- read fairly complex sentences, and it's
confusing te a lay witness to just say "What do you' --
"What's your reaction to LE?%

o

‘ﬁ'ueﬂtion.

I mean it's not a proper

W MR, ANDERSON:
F:? Q Okay. Well, when he says "I was uncertain as
ith whether he was fit to serve as a priest and I did not
.:zcommend him for duty as a priest to the Archdiocese,"
what is your reactien to that?

A Rgain, wy reading of the January 27th, 1587,
letter is the opposite.
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not know whether the rumors <f Father Aguilar's
homosexuality were true or instead motivated by
resentment within the commmity, I was uncertain as to
whether Father Rguilar was £it ¢o contimue in service as
a priest.®

At any time, did Caxdinal Rivera, then Bishop
Rivera, by that letter or otherwise asignal ro you that
he was uncertain as to whether Aguilar was fit to
eontinue in servics as a priest?

A Ne.

Q And you wouldn't have ever put him in sexvice
in the Archdiocege as a priest had he so signaled to
you, correct?

MR, SELSBERG: d&bjection; ¢alls For speculacion.

THE WITNESS: That's correct. I would not have,
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q  He goe? on to state under cath, *As such. I
did not grant a license to Father Aguilar te take up
priestly cuties in Los Angeles, granting such licensure
wae beyond my authority as bishop of the diccese in any
event, nor did I recommend him for such duties.®

Is this the first time you've read this?
A Yes.
Q  okay.

responege to your reading of that?

He's saying that -- what is your
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Q when did you first learn from any source that
cardinal, formerly Bishop, Nerberto Rivera was asserting
in thig case or otherwise that he had not recommended
this priest for fitness to serve in the Archdiccese?

MR. WOOD5: I'm going to let you answex that, but
pleage exclude aay conversations of a privileged nature
with your attorneys. 8o if you heard about it in the
newspaper or any other place, you Can angwer it.

THE WITNESS: Now, would you repeat the quescion
and make sure I got --

BY MPE. ANDERSON:

0 When did you firet learn that Cardinal Rivera
was asserting that he had not recommended Aguilar Rivera
to the Archdiocese of L.A.?

A I don't recall the exact date, but it was
sometime afrer vhis matter betame public when we learmed
apout it in the newspaper articles, sometime in thakt
area.

 oOkay. What year would that have been,
Caxdinal?

A  Tpat would have been 1588,

@ Coing back to the declavaticon at line 26, he
srates, THowever, because I suspected that Pather
Aguilar might be homosexual, T cautioned that the

motivation for Father Aguilar's trip to Les Angeles was,
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1| quote, family and health reasons, unguete. The phrase,
2 | quore, family and health reascns, unquote, was used

3 | within the church to warn when the priest guffers fyom

4 | some sort of problem."

5 My question te you is does the phrase “family
6 | and health reasons~* used in the context here sigmal a

7 | warning that a priest suffers from acme sort of proklem?
8 A  That's che firat time I've ever heard that.

3 Q He goes on to state, "I anticipated” -- at
10 | page 4 -- I am now line 1. He states, °I anticipated
11 | that Cardinal Mahony would request a more detailed
12 | account of Father Aguilar's history and problems if he
13 | decided to consider Father Aguilar as an employes of the
14 | Los Angeles hrchdiccese.”
15 My question to yocu is did he ever fell you
16 | that he anticipated or expected you to get more
17 | informaticn hefore considering him for employment?
18 MR, SELSBER3: Objection; calls for speculation,
15 | assumes facts not in evidence, and is vague.
20 ME. WOODS: The “he* is then-Bishop Rivera?
21 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.
22 MR. WOODS: Did he ever tell you?
23 THE WITNESS: No.
24 { BY MR. ANDERSON:
25 Q And sc when is the first time that you
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1 A Yes.

2 Q He at all times while gerving here remains a
3 | priest of the Diocese of Tehuacan?

4 A Correct,

5 Q And under his promize of obedience to his

6 | superior, then Bishop Rivera, correct?

7 A Correct.

8 Q@ He has an obligation to you, however, because
9| you've given him permission to serve here, to -- to make
10 | sure that he conducts himself in accord with his

11 { obligaticns as a priest, correcc?

12 A Yed.

13 Q While he's sexrving in the Archdiocese of D.A.
14§ 33 a priest -- and you knav ha's served here for --

15 | worked here for nine monkths. DPid you know that?

16 A Yes.

17 Q While he worked herxe for nine months,

19.1 ,‘.gaxdinal Rivera rewained his supexicr, did he not?

13 {2 A correct.

20!7’? @ And Cardinal Rivera remained nis ultimate

21{ Bupervisor, did he not?

22 "? A Yes.

23 Q0 And he could not come to the U.S. and be --
24 | and even work a8 a priest here without the express

25 | perwission and racommendation of Cardinal Rivera,
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learned from any source, apart from reading this togday,
that ¢ardinal Rivera is asserting or has asserted that
he expected or anticipated that you would make furxther
inquiry befora employing or placing this priest?

A It would be in that same time zone pack in

1988, I don't recall exactly when, but shortly after

‘| atL of this blew up,

Q Okay. It's correct that at all times,
Nicelas Aguilar Rivera was a4 priest at the Diocese of
Tehuacan?

A Yes.

2 In order for him to serve in the Archdiccese
of L.A., Cardinal Rivera has %o -- has ta recowmend him
and assert about his fitness under Canon Law, correct?

A  Yes, that's correct,

Q@ And it's also correct t© say that when and if
he‘s -- ne's allowed To serve in the Axchdiocese of L.A.
a3 he was, you, as the Ordinary, give hin permjssion to
serve and grant him faculty to serve in the Archdlocese?

A That's ¢orreck.

Q@ And the only thing you do is give him
permission to serve here, c¢orrect?

A Yen.

Q And to minister all of the faculties of a

prieat, the full faculties of a prieat, correet?
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correct?

A Yes.

Q It wag Cardinal Riverz -- did you in any way
facilitate his transfer here through immigration or
transportation or anything like that?

Y Of Fathexr Aguilar Rivera?

[+] Yes.

A Yes.

Q How -- how -- how did that happen?

A It's customary when a priest comes, who has
the proper visa, to -- and we are going to receive him
for a limited pericd of time, to get his status
regularized while he's here.

Q Did -- as far as ypu know, was Rivera --
Nicolas Aguilar Rivera in cowpliange with immigration
when he -- when he came here?

A As far as I know, yes.

4 Did he have a viza or permission to work?

A I don't kaow, Bishop Curry would have been
the one o lock into those matters with him.

Q OKay- Have you ever discussed that with
Curry or received any informaticon from any source
whether or not he was or was not in compliance with the
immigration laws?

A I don't recall ever discUssing with him, no-
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@ Cardinal Rivera in this declaration reasserts
that he never reccmmended him to you or the Archdiocese.
At line 12, page 4 -- YT'd like to dizect your attenticn
to that.

Line 19, he states, "Nonetheless, I never
recommended Father Aguilar for pasteral work in the
Loa Angeles Archdiccese in that letcer, ag Father
Aguilar had requested, as I was uncertain whether he was
fit for such work.*™
. MR. SELSBERG: Is that a guestion?
MR. ANDERSON: Whether he was --
MP. SELSEERG: It's a different -- it's a
different letter, isn't it? I thipk it's referring to a
different -- can you clarify? 1It's vague and ambiguous.

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah, Yeah.

MR, SELSBERG: If you can just clarify --

MR, ANDERSQN: Yeah. 1 think I will.

BY ME. ANDERSON:

Q0 Let me ask you this, Cardinal. Was it
customary for you to receive a priest from ocutside the
diccese on a letber such as that sent by bishop -- then
Bishop Rivera to you?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; amblguous, vague.

THE WITNESS: Yes. Particularly when it stated

this is For a one-year tarm.

kD]
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declaration 100A and in the English version, which is
100A, page 3, line 27, Cardipal Rivera states, *I
cautioned that the motivakion for Father aguilar‘'s trip
to Lo# Angeles was family and hezlth reasons.”

My question to you is was there anything in
what Cardinal Rivera communicated to you or how he
communicated it in tustom or jn practice within the
church that would send you a caution or a warning or a
clue that this priest was not fit for ministry?

MR, SELSBERG: CObjecticn; compound.

THE WITNESS: No,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ dething at all?

A Hothing.

Q  This quy -- in other words, he dave this guy,
as far as -- as far as the Archdlocese was concerned, a
clean bill of health. =You can® «- *¥You can let hiwm
% rk here, you can let him serve here, and you can put
'g_:iru in charge of the community of faith here®?
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
jgﬂidem:e.
.? THE WITNESS: Well, again, the language of the
lettey to me is a very positive recommendation.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q {OKay. Mnd is there anything irp that same
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

@  And then whose decisic;n would it have been
for hiw to continue here after the expixation ©f that
year? It would have been up to his Crdipary, his
guperior, would it not?

A That's right.

@ And if he ha@d been allowed to continue beyond
that year, the Ordinary would have requested permission
of you to see 1f he could continue, correct?

A Yed.

© That's the custom and practice?

A Yes.

Q Why don't we take a short break here, just a

feu minutes, ten winutes of something.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

THE WITKESS: Sure.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record, the time ia
11:-38.

(Recess baken £rom 11:38 a.m. unkil

11:48 a.m.)

THE VIDEQGRAFHER: On the xecord, the time is
11:48.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q ALl right. Cardinal, let's go back to this

phrase "“family and nealth reasons.* Referring to the

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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1| latter or from any other source coming from Norberbo

2 | Rivera, then Bishop, that would cause yOu to pause or

3 | require you tc investigate further his fitness, that is,

=

Aguilar -- Aguilar -- Nicolas Aguilar's fitness to

5} serve? -

& B Ha.

T Q@ Let's go to -- to the declaration again. &And
B | in the declaration, 100T at page 3, line 3, and you'll

9| see in the English version, it says "Because there were

10 | rumors that grown men scayed overnight.“ That's what it

11 | says.
12 A Yes.
12 o Look at 100, the Sparnish version, at line 5,

14 | page 3. In the Spanish version in that sentence, the

15 | term “hombres adults® iz used, is it not?
1& A Yes.
17 Q 1f the term "chapacos” had been used there,

18 | would that have a different meaning for you as a reader?

13 MR. SELSBERG: Objecticn; talls for speculation,

20 | and I object to the competency of this witness to do

21 | eranslations.

22 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

23 Q

You can answer.

24 MR. WCGODS: T also object that ic's a

25 | hypothetical, not conforming with the facts presented

HABN & BOWERFOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 661-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUTTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

81



11:52:14

11:52:25

11:52:37

11:52:46

115308

11:53:30

11:54:31

11:54:51

11:55:34

11:56:1Q¢

L1:56:34

11:56:43

10
11
1z
13
14
15
16
17?
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

hers, and instruct the witness not to answer.

ME. ANDERSON: On the basis of? What's the legal
objection -- i

MR. WOODS: You've asking -~-

MR. ANDERSON: -~ fer the instruction?

MR. WMO0DS: You'xe asking him for an expert in
translation of the Spanish language. You're asking him
as expert in church law.

MR. ANDERSGN: No, I'm not, Is it relevancy. or
is it --

MR. WOODS: &Al) of those things I've mentioned,

MR. ANDERSON: Just give me the legal objections
&o we can deal with it in court. Relevancy or what?

MR, WOODS: Okay. It calls for an expert
opinion. He's uact been designated or being asked to
testify here as an expert. It calls forx translation.
He's not here as an expert in translation. It assumes
facts not in evidence and jig argumentative and is
confusing, and it's not relevant to the jurisdiccional
isgue.

MR. HABEL: Hypothetical.
MR. WOOD3: 1It's a hypothetical.
BY MR. MANDERSON:

0 I'm geing to --

MR. WOODS: Let me just --

24
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BY MR. ANDERSQON:

Q And I will represent to you that this has
been produced in this ~- in this litigation by Cardinal
Rivexa's lawyers and the Diocese of Tehvacan. It is a
police report of the Puebla State Police in 1336. Ckay.
It pertains to Nicolas Aguilar Rivera and the incident
in August that preceded his departura from Tehuacan.
Ckay.

And so that we can he somewha% brief here, 15
lines down in the English versicn, I'm going te read ~-
hecause you speak Spanish, you might be able to help wme,
But in the English vergion at 15 lines down, it says "I
work here at the service of the parish in the aftermocon.
A youngster wearing a green suit and tennhia sheoes" -- do
you see that line on the English version I just read?

A Yes.
.r Q Now leok at the Spanish veraion and track
Ahat line.

o
o A

ford

Boy, this is very difficult to read. This --

o
Dkay. ™Yo trabajo aqui,™ "I work here at the gervice of

-:slihe parish, " all righk, *in the afterncon.®
T4

&
. Q Ckay,

A All righe.
Q And . yes. And then go ahesd and read what

it says.
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ME. ANDERSON: Just a minute.

MR. WOODS: oOkay.

MR. RKDERSON: We're going ko go to court over
this.

MR, WOODS: Pine.

ME. ANDERSON: If you want to let him anewer how,
that's fine, If you don't, we're fighting this thing.

MR. WOODS: Ckay,

MR. ANDERSON: I just want you tc know 80, you
know, if you want to reconsider, that's fine.

MR. SELSBERG: I ask that you all do that today.

MR. ANDERSOM: Well, look, we've gob guestions to
agk. If we can do it, we will. But we've got other
questions to ask, and you've already made it diffjcult
enough and used enough time making what I consider
frivolous objections that -- you know, we're going to
try to use the time to get to the substance of this.

BY MR, ANDERSCK:

Q I'm going to chow you now what we've marked
Exhibit 12, Cardinal. The transiation would be 19A and
then the certification of the transiatien.

{(Whereupen, Exhibit 1% was introduced znd
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reportex, a capy ©f which is attached hereto.)

MR. WOUDS: 1'm going to need a copy.
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A I have to do it in Spanish, you mean?

MR, WOODS: Just read it to yourself, he means.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q No. As you read it, beginning with "I work
here at the service of the parish in the afterncon.”
Wny @ontt you rzead what the Spanish wvarsion says to you
as you read it.

ME. WCODS: Okay. I'm going to object to the
guestion. It's calling for a translation, which has
nothing to de with jurisdiction. This is a document
that never was communicated from Mexico to United
States. It has nothing to do with any purposeful
acgivity by the Mexican defendants in doing business in
California. It never was presented.

You're now going -- what you're trying te do
is get a translaticen of a specific word or a sentence.
That's not his job to do translations. You c¢an hire a
person to do a translation. He's rot here to do
translations.

ME. RNDERSOM: Counsel, it -- it is gentral te
the inquiry.

MR, WOUDS: Irrs gcentral to your case --

. ANDERSON: No.

. WOODS5: ~-- not gentral to jurlsdiction.

FAE

. RNDERSON: Thia is -- thie is what -- this is
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what, Bishop Nerberto knew about the Eitness of this guy
to serve as ministry.

ME. WOODS: I'm act sure that's Crue.

MR, ANDERSCN: He knew --

MR, SELSBERG: Counsel, it's very clear in.the
deposition transcript --

MR. ANDERSONM: I'm not goindg to argue with you.
I'm going to address his cbjection. He gave me a legal
objection. And if you have a legal objectiom, T'm going
to let you make it.

MR. SELSBERG: You're not asking a guestion,

MR. ANDERSON: Just a moment.

MR. SELSBERG: You Jjust mis- --

MR. ANDERSON: <(ounsel --

MR. SBELSBERG: Ckay. I'll let you finish,

MR. ANDERSON: HMake a legal objection.

MR, SELSBERG: Go ahead.

BY MR. ANDERSOH:

& Okay. Deon, I'm going te -- I'm going to
simply ask him to read it as he reads it, and -- and it
is probative to this inquiry.

MR. HABEL: To what end?

MR. WQODS: Wait, I was going to ask the same
questicn, I mean to what -- how can his translation of

this sentence have anything to do? A sentence naver
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intexpretations is that he's not competent Lo do that.

MR. WOODS: And I'Wm going teo instruct him not to
answex the question. 5S¢ why don't you move on, and
we'll take it up with the judge in due course.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, you d¢ see that the word "chamaco®
is referred to here in tie police report?

A Yes.

Q@ Okay. And later on, looklng at the English
versgion, four iines down, it states "this youngster had
not had, that the maid of the priest Nicolas Agullar
Rivera, who could also affixm under oath that they come
from several areas.® Do YOU See the word *chamaco®
appearing for "youngster® there also?

MR. SELSBERG: I objeck. It assumes facts mot in
evidence, This inoterpretation is not the interpretation
K b we have, o we do not agree that this is a corxect
;‘Intez,'pretatien of the document from Spanish to English.

‘a MR. WoODS: This is just asking someone to

Egnr.ezpret semsthing. It's not the purpose of this
}pﬂsitlm. The witness isn*t qualified to make a
":court-type incerpretation, and it's got nothing to do
with jurisdiction. I*m going to instruct him not to

answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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comrunicated to him, never communicated te¢ anyone in the
church in Los Angeles, how can this have anything to do
with jurisdiction over these defendants?

MR. ANDERSON: Tt has %o do with Norberto
Rivera's khowledge of.fitness and a misrepresentation
concerning it to the Archdiocese of L.A.

MR. SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the
record --

MR. RNDERSON: And -- and why it 1s jurisdiction
lies here, because they knowingly sent the priest here
knowing that he had abused chamacos, youngsters, and
kids.

¥R, SELSBERG: And I'd like to state for the
record that that's & gross mischaracterizaticn of
Cardinal Rivera's testimony. It's crystal-cleazr in this
deposition transcript, at least two places. that he
testified uneguivecally that he never --

MR. ANDERSON: Give -- skate your cbjection.

ME. SELSBERG: Theze's no question.

~- that he never saw this police xeport.
Okay? 8o what you waid i3 grossly unfair,

MR. ANDERSCN: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: There's no question, so I can't
give a legal objection. My legal objection to him -- to

the witness restifving about Spanish to English
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[+] Cardinal lock atr the exhibit. And as you
read further, it states, “the youngster arrived between
11:00 a.m. and 1:00 in the afterncon and faced the
priest and talked to him, ate with him, and gave him
shelter in his bedroom, He was asked about if in the
past he had seen kxids from other areas, and the reply
was yes."

It goes on to state at the third to the last
sentence, "this youngster that was here yesterday told
me his name," and it goces on to refer at that same line
that he had -- that Aguilar had hosted them in his
bedroom .

My gquestion to you, Cardinal, i=s that if you
had known or been told or signaled that Nicolas Agullar
had youngsters in his bedroom, staying overnight, or as
iz reflected in the English or Spanish version of this
document, this information, would you have received
Nicolas Aguilar in the Archdiocese?

i MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation
and assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WOODS: I think ha's answered the subftance
of this gquesticn a numbexr of times. I'm going to chject
to the guestion. It starts out with a lony preamble,
reading bits and pieces from a document the witness

never received. It reads them in English, not in the
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origipal Spanish, requires the witness to make a
translation, which he's really not quslified to do.
It's argumentative, and it's repetitive of testimony
he's already said.
If you want to ask him spacifically if -- the

Question you wank, which is already answered, you know,
I would let him answer that, But I'm not geing to let
him answer this rambling argumentative-type question,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ If you had known that Nicolas Aguilar --

MR, WOODS: That --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¥ -- had been --

MR. WOODS: Would you have accepted a priest who,
in fact, did whatever you want to say?

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, I'm just trying to get
through it. If that's what you prefer, I'll put it that
way.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Would you have accepted a priest or this
priest if you had been informed or had been signaled
that he had had yeungsters, youth, or kids in his
bedroom in the rectory as was -- as ia -- a3 is

reflected in this report?

o2
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English version of translation and --

MR. WoODS: I don't want to lean into the
picture, so that's why it's helpful if I have cne.

MR. WATERS: I appreciate that.
BY MR. ANDERSON: e

Q Cardinal, what I placed before you and marked
24 and 24A, the English translation, 18 a letter from
Nicolas Aguilar to Bishop Rivera, stating that he met
with Monsighor Curry, and CufTy wants Lo Know more about
why Nicclas Aguilar sought work in Los Angelea.

Have you -- have you read oy reviewed this

lstrer hefore?

A Yas.

@ Did you know it was being sent and -- before
it was sent?

A Give me the time frame.
L’.Tﬂ @ Did you have a hand in thig lettex?
& A Bo.
g Q Essentially, Nicolas Aguilar is communicating
%m his bishop, is he mot? He's writing to his bishop?
:; Y Yes,
F
N £ And he's essentially saying that "I have now
been id the chancellexy of Los Angeles," and "I was seen
by Mensignor Thowmas Curry, general vicar of the clergy, ™

xighke?
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MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation

and assumes facts not in evidence.

MR. WCODS: 1I'm going to let him answer this for
the last time because I think he's answered it upder
twmeraus phraseclogles aliready. But I'l1l let hiw answer
it one more time.

THE WIﬁES: No.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

Q@ ©Ckay. and if you had the benmefit of this
police report or had been informed of this police report
or its axistence or the information centained in it,
would that have influenced yvour decision and that of the
Archdiocase to have accepted this priest?

MR. SELSBERG: oObjection, That calls for
specylation.

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection. It's a hypothetical.
It wasn't presented to him. It's pot even relevant to
the inquiry, and I iostruet him not to answer that.

MR. ANDERSON: XLet's look at 24.

(Wheretpon, Exhibit 24 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which i# attached herete.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:
¢ Cardinal, I'm going to ke showing you here in

a minute what we marked as 24, again, 24A being the
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A Yes.

Q Did you know Monsignor Curry had met with
Hicolas Aguilar ar zhout this time?

A I ¢idn't know, but I suspect that he did.

Q Okay. It was kind of protocol for a
priest -- an extern priest such as this coming from
Mexico to meet with the wvicar?

A Yes,

Q Okay. And so this would have been kind of an
ordinary meeting?

A Yes.

b+ Ok‘ay. He goes on O state, "I deliverrd to
him the letter that you, the bishop, sent to him. WNow
Monsigner Thomas Curry wantd anothexr letter that would
inclinde the following: Monslgnor Curry himself dictated
to me, and I will transcribe it as follows.™

It states, *A cenfidential letter from the
Ordinary of your place, addressed to Archbishop Mabony,
with a copy to Monsignor Curry.®
Why, if such a letter was being requested or

more information was being requested, would it be
confidential?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation,
And agzin, this is a translzation that differs from the

translation thac we have. It's clearly in error. It
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has “an recommending" when obwviocusly the Spanish version
says "y recommending.® It's clearly -- it’s a different
translation. So to the extent it's oot a correct
translation, I object to guestions about it,

THE WITNESS: Could you give me the question
again?

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah, Sure.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q I guess did you know that Monsignor Curry
wag -- was requesting more information?

A ¥o, kut that's not unusual.

Q Okay. And that leads to the next gueation
ig -- is that would it be a confidential kind of request
to be sent confidentially?

A Hot necessarily.

MR. SELSBERG: Cbjection; calls for speculaticn.
BY MR. ‘ANDERSON:

Q If, in fack, it was to he a confidential
request, in other words, "We want mere informaticn about
this guy, Nicolas Aguilay, but we want it to be
confidential from the bishop to you," what dees that
mean that -- that it's a confidential request? Does 1t
have significance?

A Not particularly. And I -- and I don't know

whethezr Bishop curry asked for that or nckt.
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BY MR. ANDERSGN:

Q The word “confidential* does mean some- -
something particular as opposed to a letter sent in the
ordinary course, <orrect?

A Yes.

Q At thig point in time, 1987, it's fair to say
that having served as bishop and auxiliaxy and, you
know, priest for many years, Cthat -- that the problem of
sexual abuse had become at least kxnown to the clergy and
to the hierarchy in the U.S.7

A At the time of this letter?

Q 1387,

A Yes.

Q@  Yes. And you, for example, attended the
Conference -- the Catholic Conference of Bishope and the
National Catholic Confexence of Bishops at st.

Mifhn's where the --
W«

{m (Intexruption by the reporter at 12:14 p.m.)
M n
Eg MR. ANDERSON:
£
4" Q0 You were aware by reason of presentations

E%de and discussions amopg the clergy that the problem
.;vich gexual abuse of minora, at least, had become known
prior to 19872

K Yes.

Q@ oOkay. Did Monsignor Curry ever tell you that

a8

HAHN & BOWERSOCK, (800} 660-3187 FAX, (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

12:09:08

12:6%:17

12:00:30

12:09:38

12:09:42

12:12:00

12:11:45

1Z11:58

1212:13

12:12:87

12:12:51

121307

R

w @ N &

10
1z
12
13
14
15
1ls
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

10
11
1z
13

14

16
17
pi:}
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

@

Q Okay., Well, there is a history and a
protocol for keeping certain matters confidential or
somewhat secret, is there nott

A Yes.

Q Matters involving scandals such as sexual
abuse?

A Yes.

Canon 489 reguires matters invelving scandal
such as sexual abuse to be kept sub secyefe, in secret
files, does it not?

MR. WOODS: I'm scrry. What was the number you
said?

MR. ANDERSON: Canon 489.

Mr. HABEL: 483.

MR. BRNDERSON: 4839.

MR. HABEL: 489,

THE WITNESS: Yes. Yea.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q So do you chiok that this may be ~-- if this
were a confldential letter being requested, that this is
a potential for some -- Monsignor Cuxry requesting sowe
confidential information that might signal something
sensitive or perhaps scandaloua?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

THE RHITNESS: I really don't know,
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he was making the reguest identified in this letter for
more information?

A Yo,

¢ Okay. Do you know why Curry, if he was
making such a request, would go through Nicolas and nct
just go directly to the l_)ishcp in Yehuacan?

A No. I don't know.

Q@ Does Lhat sound odd or does that sound
ordinary?

A I -- I just don't know,

Q Okay. Faix encugh. When you have an extexm
priest such as this, wouldn’'t it have been ordinary for
you, as the -- the archbishop Cardinal, to have
communicated directly with Bishop Rivera as opposed to
through Mensignor Cuxry or Nicelas Aguilar himself?

MR. WOODS: Can I hear the question, pleasa? I
missed the first part.

MR. ANDERSON: I can ask a better question, Don.

MR. ROODS: Okay.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q If there's scmething you want confidentially
communicated, wouldn't the practice have been in 1987
for you to have asked for confidential information
directly from the kishop whe -+ who is in charge of the

priests that you're -- you're seeking more information
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about?

A I'm just not aware of the practice that
then-Mensignor Curry was using.

Q Okay. Y¥ou had been Cardinal -- you had
actually been Archbishop at this time for a couple
years, I guess?

A Yes.

Q Yeah. Okay. Let's go to -- 1s this the
first time you've seen this letter, or have you reviewed
this before?

A I believe I've seen this before, although T
can‘t remember where,

Q  Have you ever discussed it or -- with
Monaignor Curry and asked him about it or why he sent it
or asked -- excuse me -- Wiy he would have -- if he aid,
ask Nicolas Aguilar to get more information from his
bishop?

A Fo.

Q Okay. 2S¢ if Monsignor Curry asked for a
confidential letter from Bishop Rivera, you don't know
why that would have been?

A  That's correct,

Q And before I go to the next exhibit, is it
fair, then, to say that you Xnow nothing about the

meeting between Monaignoer Curry and Nicolas Aguilar
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£o give you a continuing objection that any translation,
you know -- okay., I gave it at the start. I'll repeat
it.

You don't have ro continue objecting. IE you
don't like the translations. you can have a continuing
objection. I am not herxe to claim that they're perfect,
but they are the best we have, they are official, and
that's what we're going to ugse. oOkay? And we gan sort
it out later, but don't take any more time objecting to
ir. ockay? Deg¢ You agree -~

MR. SELSBERG: I'm -~-

MR. ANDERSON: -~ to the continued objection on
eranslations?

MR. SELSBERG: Yeah. I'm mot -- X'm fine with
that, as long as ik‘'s okay under California practice, I
just don’t know if you cen get a contimming scbhiectiom.
3‘ MR, WOODS: 8o stipulated.

4 MR, ANDERSON: Thank you, Don. I appreciate the
o

Jrwourtesy.
Jre
AT VR, KNDERSON:

a,} Q cardinal, when in time, then, would you -- T

got distracted -- is the first you actually saw the
lettex?
A My recollection was in the last two or three

years.
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chat's been referred to in the last exhiblg?

A Thakt's correct,

Q Okay. Let's go to Exhibit 26, then, again, a
Spanish version with English translation. This is che
March 23 letter.

{Whereupon, Exhibit 26 was introduced and
marked for identification ky the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ This is a letter that -- when did you first
ses thiz letter? Have you ever seen this letrer --
well, lat me start by saying -- asking you have you seen
this letter before?

A Yes,

4 Ané when 4id you first see it, Cardinal?

A It seems to me it was in the last two or
three years.

MR. SELSBERG: Six, arz you asking about the
Spanish or the English, Counsel?

MR. ANDERSON: The Spanish.

MR. SELSBERG: Okay. Again, T just want tc state
that this English translation ia different than the one
we have, But to the extent that it's not right, it's
not correct, we object to the questicns.

MR. ANDERSON: Counsel, to save time, T'm going
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Q When did you first become aware that Norberte
Rivera was claiming to have sent a letter Lo you and
this letter, in particular?

A In early February, March of 1988.

Q  2nd.how: did you learn that he had claimed to
have sent this letter to you?

A In a respchse to my letter abeout Father
Aguilar and the problems, he wrote back and made
veference to this lerter.

Q@ Okay. Why don't you tell us what led to vou
writing a letter to him about Aguilar?

A Well, we informed him right away when these
charges were made and he was taken out of ministry of
the serious problems he was having.

Q Okay. So as soon as you received information
that Nicolas Aquilar posed 2 risk of harm to children
and had been suspected of abusing, did you inform
Horberta Rivera?

A Yes.

£  And did you call him?

A I don't recall if I called him before I sent
the letter or not, but sometime in that short span, I
did.

G Certainly, when you learned that Rivera had
ahused kids or was suspected of abusing kids and you
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knew Nicolas Aguilar Rivera was not your priest and he
was Norberto Rivera's priest, you called him right away
because that was urgent information?

A I'm pot sure whether I called him that day or
when he disappeared. I just don't remember. It was in
that area. I sent him a letter right away. but I
don't -- & know I called him after he had disappeared
from here.

9 Okay. But you're not sure if you ¢alled him
before?

A  That's what I can't recall.

2 Okay. It would have been, you Know, your --
wouldn't it have been your practice, theugh, as the --
as the Archbishop, to, upon receiving any information
about an extern priest being a child molester, to call
his superior immedjately? Wouldn't you bave done that,
Cardinal?

A Rermally, yes. But let me just say that some
of these more xrural areas of Mexico or the Philippines,
you -- you can never get anybody. You can't get to
these offices. It just simply doesn't work., It's
better now, obviously. But very often sending something
in writing by Special Delivery or Express Mail is a more
sure way.

Q¢ Ckay. 8o do you remember trying to call him
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his practice would have been, is probative to this.
MR, WOODS: I don't believe that's accurate, so
I'm going to instruet him not to anawer,
MAR. ANDERSON: OCkay.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q You do remember having sent a letter?
A Yes.
Q And -- ¥*ve got a letter from -- from Curry.
I presume that would be the letter you're referring to.

It was 2 letter at your direction gent? I'll show 4o o

you.

MR. WOODS: Exhibit 20 of our pacKage you might
lock at.

HMR. ANDERSON: I think it*s -- I think it's
Exhibit 3¢.

(Whereupon, Exhikbit 30 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shoxthand
L{epcrt.er, a copy of which is attached hereto.)
'g MR. WATERS: And it's in English., Any objections
Fo the translation?
f:@ MR. HABEL: Theirs is different.
"? MR. ANDERSCN: Yeah.
EY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, 1'm showing you what --

MR. WOODS: HNow, we're going to have a problem
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right away upon receiving the information that you had a
moleater?

A No. I don't recall whether I did or
Monsignor Curry called the chancellery office there. I
just don‘t recall what happened right away.

Q Do you remember directing that Curry try to
get ahold of Norberto Rivera, bis superior, and say
"Hey, we got a molestar hereny

A I don't recall.

Q@ You were concerned, weren't you? T mean it
wag alarming information that rhis Aguilar had molested
kids?

MP. WOODS: I'm going te cbject. His concern has
got nothing to do with jurisdiction over these
defendants. IC'S argumenkative, and I'm going to
instruct him not to answer.

MR, ANDERSON: It does have to do with whether he
would communicate it and the cowmunications between them
by interstate and otherwise --

MR, WOODS: Well, questions about what --

MR. ANDERSON: Just -- Don, let me finish,

It dees have to do with jurisdiction because
the Cardinal's concern about him having a molester from
ancther jurisdiction goes to jurisdiction. And the

Cardinal's concern about that, both what he did and what
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here. There's two letters that are idemtical except for
a sgignature. One is RIV 30, and one is our CIVAGUIL 20.
S0 --

MR. ANDERSON: Well, we haven't had a chance to
review your production. What's different about them?
Why don't you tell us?

MR. WCOODS: Well, just by locking at them, one
bears the signature of Monsignor Curry. Then the other
looks like a file copy without his signature on it. Cne
obviously came Exom the Eile of Bishop Rivera. The
other ia frem our files.

Sp other than thart, I don't think there's
probably any difference. But I just -- because you keep
referring to numbers, you're going to get confused hare
real fast.

MR. ANDERSCN: I'm not confused. T think I
understand what you're saying, The letter we're
referring to that we marked RIV 30 is the ome that was
produced by the Disceae of Tehuacan, okay, and actually
bears the signature of Curry. The letter produced by
you doesn't bear that signature because it's a file
copy. 1Is that clear?

MR, WOODS: Got it.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. ¢Cardinal, why don'‘t you just tell us
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what this letter is -- it's dated Jamuary 11, 1988 -+
and che circumstances under which you understocd it was
Bent .

MR. WOCDS: Okay. He wants you te leok at
RIV 30.

THE WITNESS: hAnd I'm sorry. The question is?
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ D¢ you see the letter?

A Yes.

0 You've seen it before?

A Yes.

Q Did you direct that it be sent?

A Yen.

Q OQkay. And your purpese in having it sent
was?

A To notify Bishop Rivera of the problems with
Father Aguilar.

Q ©Qkay. and you may have called him befare
this by phone, but you're not sure?

A I cannot recall.

Q Okay. And this letter is dated Jamuary 1ith,
How long before this letter was directed to have been
gent did you and Mensignox Curry learn that you had a
molester in Agquilar Rivera?

A I don't recall, but it was within a couple of
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MR, WOODS: I will object to the question as
beycnd the scope of the jurisdictional issues which are
the purpose of this deposition and instruct the witness
not to angwer.

EY MR. ANDERSON:

Q when you first and Mongignor Curry first
received information that this priegt was a child
molester, was there a desire by you and/or Monsignor
Curry to keep this secret and among you and his
auperior?

MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the question as
argumentative, beyond the scope of jurisdiction, and I
will instruer the witness not to answer.

BY ME. ANDERSOM:

Q The letter states at the second paragraph,
"According to the civil law here, the accusationa must
G_l;e reported to the authorities." You teold that to

orberta Rivera, correct?

Lom MR. WOODS: In this letter?
Ei;.’i' MR. ANDERSON: Yes. Through Monsignor Curry.
. THE WITNESS: Yes.
.- Y MR. AMDERSON:

Q Okay. Who was to report this to civil
autkorities, Worberto Rivera or you?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

120

BAHEN & BOWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

12:25:56

12:26:36

12:26.:40

12:26:48

12:26:58

122723

12:28:52

12:20:04

12:29:15

12:29:35

12:29:58

12:30:24

10
11
1z
13
14
15
1eé
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

A e W R

10
11
1z
i3
14
1s
1
17
pi:)
13
20
21
22
23
23

25

days.

Q This letter speaks for itself, but it is
correct to say that this letter acknowledges that the
Archdiocese of L.A. has now received a credible report
of ‘sexual abuge, in effect?

A Yes.

Q It acknowledges that you knew that this had
to be reported, and you were reporting it to his
superior, Bishop Rivera, coxrect?

MR, WoODS: Okay. So what's the question? Was
he reporting it to his superior?

MR. RNDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Okay. Were you reporting it te
Aguilar Rivera's superior?

‘THE WITHESS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q And you're not sure if this was the Eirst
report to Bishep Rivera or mot, correct?

A That's correct.

Q Do you know if Monsigmor Curry had actually
spoken with -- or tried to speak with Cardinal, then
Bishop, Rivera?

A No, I do not.

Q And at the time thip letrer was sent, what

report had been made to civil authoritiea?
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MR. WOODS: And also is a confusing question
because there are numerous other possibilities. Those
are not the only two --

MR. ANDERSON: Let him answer Llt.

MR. WOODS: Okay. . But it's confusing, so I will
instruct him not to amswer. 7TC's also irralevant to
jurisdicrional issues.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ cardinal, it is written "According to the
<ivil law here, the accusations must be reported to the
authorities.”

My question to you, as this is written to
Norbexto Rivera, who is supposed to repert this to civil
authoricies?

MR. WOOBS: I'm going to object to the question
as calling for legal conclusion, irrelevant to the
jurisdictional issue, and instruct him not to answer.
BY MR, KNDERSON:

Q What wag then the procedure in 1988
pertaining to educators and the Archdiocese reporting
sugpected sexual abuse to c¢ivil authorities?

MR. WOODS: Objection; ¢alls for a legal opinien,
it's beyond the scope of thisg jurisdiction, and I
inastruct the witness oot to answer.

ME. RNDERSON: Counsel, he's the one who's
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writing to -- to the foreign defendant saying this must

be reported.

HMR. WQODS: Okay.

MR. HABEL: Actually, it's Curry.

MR. ANDERSON: Well, it's him through Curry.

MR. WOODS: It's the same issue.

M. ANDERSON: ©Does your instruction stand not to
answex?

MR. WOODS: Huh?

MR. ANDERSOM: Does your instruction stand not to
answexr?

MR. WOCD3: Yes,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ The next paragraph states, "I spoke to Father
Aguilar Rivera on Saturday. January Sth." Did you know
that Mensignor Curry was speaking to Aquilar before he
went to do so?

MR. WOODS:; Objeck to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct him not
Lo answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What de you know about the converaation that
Monsignor Curry had with Nicolas Aquilar referenced in
this letter?

MR. WOODS: Same objectiocn, same instruction.

[ N S

11
12
13
14
15
1€
17
12
19
2

&

21
22
23
24

25

122

HABN & BOWERSCGCK (800) §60-3187 FAX (T14) 662-1398
151 KALMUS PRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

o] Or his delegate.

S¢ it's correct. then, to say that it was you
or through your delegate that the facultiez of Nicelas
Aguilar were withdrawn?

A Yes. .

Q Did you ever tell Curry to withdraw Hicolas
Aguilar*s faculties on this date?

A I don't xrecall, but I didn't have to,

4 HWhy do you say that?

A Because that's his delegated responsibility.

Q9 Ckay. and so you dom't yecall Curry
discussing this with you before he told Nicolas Aguilar
that he Bad withdrawn hia faculties?

A No. I don't recall that discussion.

Q The next paragraph states, "I believe he
plans to stay with sowe fawmily wembers here and then
¥sturn to Mexice.®
)i,r That means that as of January 1lith, Kicolas
:gauilar was here in L.A., but you and Monsignor Curxy
-ﬁew that he was jintending to retwm to Mexico, correct?
i;ﬁ ¥R. WOODS: Okay. Rske for numercus facts to De
u-E:xr.iﬂ,ed, all in one queation. It's compound. But
I'1l -- 1'il let him txy teo answer it.

Every fact in hiz question requires a "yes"

or *no* certification.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 The letter states, "I spoke to Pather Aguilar
on Saturday, January 9th, and told him shat until a full
investigaticn has taken place, he may n¢t serve in this
Archdiocese and that his faculties have been withdrawn.®

It iz correct to say that you are the one
that is authorized to withdraw Nicolas aguilar's
faculties in this Archdiocese, and aa of this date, you
digz?

MR. WOODS: You're saying he's the only one who
can do it?

MR, ANDERSOM: Yes.

MR. WOODS: As opposed to Curry?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR, WOODS: Okay.

THE WITMESS: I am not the only one.

BY MR. ANDERSOM:

Q Isn't Curry's abilivies delegated -- his
aythority delegated by you?

A Yes.

Q Yes. So it's under your delegation. So
under Canon Law and in practice, in fact, any reveocation
or suspension &f faculties or withdrawal of them, in
effect, is -- is vested in the power of the Ordinary?

A  Or his delegate.
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THE WITRESS: I'm lost. What is Tthe guestion
exactly?

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. I'm referring to the paragraph that
states, "I believe he plans to stay with some family
members here," “Here" refers to Los kngeles, dets it
not?

A I presume.

[+ Okay. And then it states, "and then return
to Mexico," correct?y

A That's what it says here.

¢ What do you know about Nicolas Aguilar's
intention, as -- as expressed here, to raturn to Mexico?

MR. SELSEERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: 1It's a confusing question. I mean
What does he Xnow othey than what the letter saya?

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

MR. WOODS: Do you know -- do you know something
other than what the letter says? That's what you want
to know?

MR, ANDERSCOH: Yes.

MR, WOODS: Okay.

THE WITMESS: I know nothing more than what's
here.

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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0 Did you or anybody, including Monsignor Curry
from the hrchdioccese, tell hguilar to stay hexe until a
full inpvestigation <an be Gone?

MR. WOODS: I'm golng to object to the form of
the ¢uestion as beyond the scope of the furisdictiocal
issyes and instruct him not to answer. I think it can
be rephrased, though, to get an answer.

MR. RNBERSOH: I'm open to suggestions, given
your opjection. You're the one objecting, and I can't
understand it. So help me understand or give me the
question. I want to get the answer,

MR. WCOBS: T don't see -~

MR. ANMDERSCN: Give me the question, Don., What

MR, WOODS: Read -- you want the question read
back?

MR. ANDERSON: No. MNo. You said there's a way
to ask the question, and you're not going to object.

MR. WOODS: The question, as phrased, in terms of
a communication, perhaps, to Aguilar Rivera to
then-Bishop Rivera requesting that or making
something -- I -- I would allow that, But a mers
discussion that's not geing to ke communicated to church
officials in Mextico has got nothing to &¢ with

jurisdistien. It wouldn't he & jurisdictional contact.
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Q And my guestion, then, is did you direct or
have Monsignor direct that Nicolas Aguilar stay here so
that you could do the full canonical investigation and
the LAFD could do theirs?

MR. WOODS: Object to the form of the guestion.
Or sorxry. Let me start all aver again. I cbject to the
question as beyond the scope of the jurisdicticnal
iasves which are the subject of this deposition and
instru¢t the witneéSs NOT TO ALSWEX.

What the Archdiccese did in terma of
investigating, what the police did in terms of
inyestigating are nat relevant to jurisdiction over the
Mexican nationals.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q It i3 correct to say -- let me rephrase this.

Bishop Rivera had the authority at this time
q? keep Nicolas Agullar here in L.,A. sc that a full
Anvestigation could be done by the Archdiccese and the

l%.PD?
-y .
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
E;(r}.dence, calls for speculation.

oLad

+ MR. WOODS: It's really calling for an expert
opinion of the role of an Ordinary with a priest
incardinated te him. I assume it's preliminary to some

other questions, and I'll allow him to answer it.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q@ Did you tell Cardinal Rivera or anvbody from
the Archdiocese tell Cardinal Rivera that yeou were going

to conduct a full investigation?

A Did 1z

Q Well, through Mcnsignorlmrxy.

A I did not personally.

Q Well, this letter says that ycu're going to.
A  That says that --

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject that it's
argumentative. It deesn't say whe's golng to do the
investigation.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q¢ Well, ckay. The letker says, "I spoke to
ga:her Aguilar Rivera on Saturday, Januvary 9th, and told
him that until a full investigation has taken place, he
may not serve im this Archdiocese.n

Wno is to conduct the full investigation,
Cardinal?

EY Well, by this time, January 1lizh, the police
departrent's involved, #o they'ye doing theirs, and them
our canonical investigation would begin.

¥ 8o the Archdiocese of L.A. and the LAPD,
correct?

A Yes.
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THE WITNESS: Did Bishop Rivera do what?
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q PBishop Rivera had the authority over Nicolas
Aguilar Rivera, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; vague.

THE WITNESS: Yeah. The ultimatée authority.

BY MR. RNDERSON:

Q Yes. »and he had the ultimate authority to
have bhim stay in L.A. 5o that the Rrchdiocese of L.A.
could do an investigation, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls -- assumes facts
not in evidence, c¢alls for speculation.

THE WITHESS: Yes.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ And he also had the authority to have him
atay in L.A. §so the L.A, PFelice Department could
complete an Iinvestigation, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: oObjection; assumes facts not in
evidence and calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: Yes.

BY MR. RNDERSOQH:

@ And in order to exercise that authority, all
he would have had to have done, as the Ordimary, was
call NWicolas pguilar and say “Stay there. There's an

investigacion"?
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MR. SELSBERG: Obkjecticn.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Right?

MR. SELSBERG: Calls for speculaticn.

~THE WLTNESS: I just don't know.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, if it was one of your priests, you
would have had the authority to do that?

A I could have advised him ro do that. I
couldn*t guarantee he would do it.

Q Well, they're operating under a promise of
obedience. That carries some weight with a priest,
doesn't it?

A It should, yes.

Q Okay. Do you know if any official of the
Archdiocese of L.A. ©r Tehuacan crdered Nicolas Aguilax
Rivera to stay in L.A. 3o that a fuil investigation
could be done by the police and the L.A. Archdiccese?

MR. WOODS: Ckay. ¢bject to the question as
keyond the scope of jurisdiction over the defepdants and
instruct him not tO answer.

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

&  Did the Avchdiocese ever 4o any -- any Kind

of full investigation cancnically, as you referred?

MR. WOODS: <Object. Beyond the scope of the
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BY MR. ANDERSOW:

@ In this letter, Exhibit 30, he states, "L
spoke to Father Aguilar Rivera on Saturday,

January Sth.¥ fThe police records -- do you know whether
a police report was made?

MR, WOODS: I'm going te -- hold on. I'm going
to chject to the question as beyond the scope of the
jurisdictional igsues and instruct the wiktness not to
answey -

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that Monsignor Curry
went to Nicolas Aguilar and told him he was under
investigation khefore the police received the report and
could investigate?

MR, WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdicticnal issyes and instruct the
ﬁgtmss not to apswer.

:gy MR. RANDERSON:

o Q Are you -- do you have any Knowledge that
(Monsignor Curry went and alerted Mon- -- went and
E;?lertad Nicolas Aguilar to the fact that a police
“investigation was under way?

ME. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not to

answer .
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jurisdictional igsues and instruct the witness not to
answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Norberto Rivera's under the same canonical
provisions of investigation that -- that you and the
L.A. Archdiocese are, oorrect?

A Yes.

€ Do you know if Horberto Rivera did any full
investigation?

A WNo.

9 Do you xnow if they did or you don't -- do
you have any knowledge of whether ox not they did, or do
you believe they 4id no investigation?

kS 1 have no knowladge.

Q Okay. Did you ever ask?

A&  Wo.

Q Wy not?

MR, WOODS: I'm going to cbject to the form of
cthe questicn and to the question as beyond the scope of
the jurisdictiounal issyes. The contacts, what he did
ask for or what he did pay, relevant, What he could
have done or might have done or should have done,
irpelevant.

MR. ANDERSON: Instruct not to answer?

HR. WOODS: Instruct him not to answer.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 Are there provisions in the Canon law
protoccls under which you operate as a bishop that
requires you and others to keep mztters that are
scandalous secret?

MR. WOQDS: I okhject to the question as beyond
the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not
to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Is there a requirement of secrecy involving
matters of scandal, such 23 sexual abuge, that would
alsc apply to Norberto Rivera as then a bishop and now a
cardinal?

MR. WOODS: Same okjection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Is it correct to say that when you are
installed as a cardinal, that you take -- are made to
take an oath of secrecy to the Vatican or the Holy Seev

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection; same instruction.

MR. ANDERSON: I'm going to show you what we have
marked Exhibit 102.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 102 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Cextified Shorthand
Repoxter, a copy of which is attached heretc.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:
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% hnd is this an carnh taken by cardinals during
a ceremony at which they are installed or promoted to
the position of cardinal?

MR, WOODS: I object to the form. I object to
the question as beyond the scope of the jurlsdictional
issues and inscht the witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ And If this is the cath, in the middle of it,
I')l direct your atrention teo the provision that says "I
am net to reveal to anyone what is confided to me in
secret nor ¢ivulge what may bring harm or dishonor to
the Holy Church."

Is it correct to say, Cardinal, that a sexual
apbuse by a priest and public knowledge of it could and
would bring harm or dishonor to the Holy Church?

MR, WOODS: oObject to the question as beyond the
scope of the jurisdictional issues ang instruct the
witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q To your knowledge, have any agents of the
Diocese of Tehuacan or any agents of the Archdiocese of
L.A, ever gotten infermation from the Lo RAngeles Police
Department about the activities of Kicolas Aguilar while
he -- while he worked here?

MR, WOUDS: Okay.
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Q Are you aware, Cardinal, that the palice
received enough information on January 8tk and
immediately thereafter from more than one scuxce enough
to have -- excuse me.

When do you -- when do you believe the police
were -- were nobtified?

MR. WOCDS: oObject to the --

MR. ANDERSON: -- of the information that
Mensignor Curxy or other employees of the Archdiocese
had concexning thia?

MR. WOODS: Object to the questicn as beyond the
scope of jurisdictlon and instruct the witness not to
a:ﬂswe.r.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 What do you know about who reported it to the
police?

MR, WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

4
15&?_.‘: 0 What do you know about who repoxrted it to his

i
f..gupericr, Norberto Rivera?

28 F MR. WOODS: what do you know about -- I missed a
hE:

word right there. What do you know about something.
MR. ANDERSCN: *Who.® “Who."
MR. WOODS: “Who“?

MR. ANDERSON: Yesn.
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THE WLTMESS. I'm not certain ahout the Diocese
of Tehuacan, but we did have conversation and
collaborate with the Los Angeles Police pepartment in
this matter,

BY MR. ANDERSON: -

Q Who is Twe"?

M, WoODS: No, no. He gaid during the time he
was working here --

‘THE WITMESS: dqh.

MR. WOODS: -- which would have been --

THE WITNES3: Prior.

MR. WOODS: -- before Japuary 9.

THE WITNESS: I'm sorry, I'm sorry. I
misunderstood. Wo. I had no -- no knowledge of that
whatsocever.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

9  Axe you aware that the law entfarcement
detectives that were investigating Nicolas Aguilar on
the report made of sexual abuse would have arrested him
immediately based on the information given them?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: I agree it calls for speculation. I
also cbject as beyond the issues of jurisdiction and
instruct the witness not to answer, ‘

BY MR. MNDERSOM:
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MR. SELSBERG: What do you know about who
reported the information to his superior, Norberto
Rivera, waa the question.

MR, WOCDS: Okay. Do you know anything other
than what you've already teatified to?

THE WITNESS: HNo.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q 80 as far a9 you know, this letter before
you, Exhibit 30, is the only cowmunication, thak you're
awar¢ of, that was sent to Norberto Rivera concerning

the -- the sexual abuse?

.go ahead. You can answer that.

THE WITNESS: I know about the letter. I'm not
sure what other communication took place,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

0 What -- what other communication took place
or do you have reason to believe tock place?

A  No. T just said I don't know what other
commonication took place,

Q@ Were you trying to keep this information or
under your direction was Monsignor Cuxry trying to keep
this information from Aguilar's superlor?

A Not that I'm aware of.

MR. WQORS: There's some confusion because I

MR, WoCDS:  T'm not sure that's what he said, ut
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think your questions are understood by the witness as
relating to this immediate report. YXf you look at the
documents we've produced, yourll see quite a few reports
to Bishop Rivera subsequent.

MR. PNDERSON: Rfter he's left the country.

MR, WOODS: Subsequent to this date here.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  wWhen did Nicolas Aguilar leave the country,
Cardinal?

MR, WOODS: I don't know -~
MR. WATERS: You're sworn. I don't think that --
MR, WOODS: Yeah. Okay. What's the question?
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ <ardinal, when did Nicolas Aguilar leave the
hrchdiocese of L.AK.?

MR. WOODS: I object to the question as heyond
the scope of jurisdictien and instruct the witness not
to angwer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ when did Nicclas Aguilar retwrn to Mexico?

MR. WOODS: Same obstructlion, same anawer.

Same -- same objection, same instruction. Why don't you
agk him if he knows when he left.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q wWho facilitated or azided him in his return

HAEN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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BY MR. ARNDERSON:

Q  wWas he iavelved in this in any way?

MR. WOODS: Same cbjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Do vou know if Stephen Blaire or .-- eor any
other official had any other conversations with -- or
made any attempts to contact the Mexican authorities?

ME. WOOUDS: Mexlcan police authoritlies or Mexican
church authorities?

MR. ANDERSON: Mexican church authoritiesa.

MR, WOODS: I will let him answer that.

THE WITHESS: Not that I'm aware of, hut I don't
know.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Was there any attempt Lo -- by Archdiocesan
officials te contact Mexican pelice authorities?
by ME. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the
J's“cope of this deposition and instruct the witness not to
Jgtnsvtet.
;gtr HMR. ANDERSON:
!j ¢ Was there any attempt by you or anybody at
%ur request to keep Aguilar in the country so he would
not go back to Mexico?

MR. WQODS: Argumentative, beyond the scope of

jurisdiction, imstruct the witress not to answer.
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from L.A. to Mexico?

MR. WOCDS: I oblect Lo the cuestion ag beyond
the scope of the jurisdickjonal issues and instruct the
witness not to answer.

MR. HABEL: TIt's arqumentative.

MR. SELSBERG: And it assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q What was Monsignor Curry's role in -- beyond
advising him that he was under suspicion and a full
investigation was to be taking place, role in Aguilax's
departure from L.A.7?

MR. WCODS: Same objection, same instyuction.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ Was Ruxiliary Bishop or Father Stephen Blaire
involved in Nicolas Aguilar's departure in any way?

MR- WOODS: Same objection, same instruetion.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

©  Did you ever discuss with Stephen Rlaire the
suspicions of sexual abuse by Wicclas Aguilar?

MR. WOCDS: Same opjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q@ Dpid Stephen Rlaire -- was Stephen Blaire at

thig time in residence at St. Bernadette's?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
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1| BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did the Axchdiocesan officiala advise the

3 | police that he was staying with -- that Nicolas Aguilar

8 Q

wag staying with members -- with wembers of his family

and had.an intention to retura to Mexieo?

B
[ MR. WOODS: Same objectlon, same instryction.

BY MR. AMDERSON:

Dl4 Archdiotesan officials of L.k, wdvise

9 | Noxrberto Rivera or his pecple that Nicolas Aguilar was

10 | here and intending to return to Mexice and seek their

11 | kelp in keeping him here?

12
13
14

1s THE WITNESS:

MR. WOODS: Other than this letter,
Exhibit RIV 207
MR. ANDERSQN: Yes,

I just don't know.

1s | BY MR. ANDERSON:

17 Q

Oon January lith, police records indicate that

18 | Sister Renee reportfed to police. Are you aware of that?

19 MR. WOCDS: Object to the guestion as beyond the

20 | scope of jurlsdiction and instruct the witness not to

21

answer.

22 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

22 Q

24

I'm going to hand you Exhibit 101. This is a

compilation of police investigative racords and files

25 | and -+ in connection with Nicolas Aguilar and ask you a
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1| few guestions about it.

2 {Wheretpon, Exhibit 201 was introduced and

3 | mazked for identification by the Certified Shorthand

4 | Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto,)

5 | BY MR. ANDERSCN:

3 Q@  First, have you ever reviewed any police

7 | records pextaining to this matter?

] A No.

E) Q ©Okay. So if I show you any of these, it will
19 | have been the first time you saw any of them?
11 A That's correct.
12 Q Okay. Why don't I direct you to the last
13 | page of this one.
14 MR, WOODS: 1It's Bxhibit 101,
15 MR. ANDERSON: Page 61, last pagde.
18 MR. WOODS: Last page is & Hotmall message, which
17 | bears the number 82 on it.
pX:3 MR. ANDERSON: No. FPage 61.
19 MR. WOCRS: ©h, I'm sorry. Page 61. Okay.
29 | BY MR, ANDERSON:
21 © Thia is from the pelice reports. And there
22 | was some complaints appended te it, so this is from the
23 | police reports, page 61 in the police reports.
24 MR, WOODS: You're representing this is from the
25 a -- LAPD police report?
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1 MR, WOODS: O©On what date, again?

2 MR. ANDERSON: January &th.

3 THE WITNESS: I'wm not aware.

4 | BY MR. ANDERSCN:

5 Q Then it goes On to state, *Un January Sth,

& | 1988, Monsignor Curry confronted Father Aguilar with the

7 | allegations.*

8 On January 9th, did anybody from the L.A.

9 | archdiocese contact Morberto Rivera or attempt to

10 | contact Norberto Rivera or anybody in his diocese to

11 | advise them of these allegations before meeting with
12 | Facher Nicolas Aguilar?

iz A I'm not aware.

14 Q It goes on to state, "and he reljeved him of
15 | priestly dutles pending an investigation.®

15 It thes goea on to state, "pater that day,
17 ‘.'?nuary sth, 1988, the suapect told a cousin that he had
18 | Ko go to Mexico immediately due to a gick family member
19 é;ﬂ asked *blank®* to drive him o the Tijwana airport.”
20 ;? Do you know how Pather Aguilar got to the
21_£§ixpa:t and out of the country?

22 " A No.

23 Q@ Who in the L.A. Archdioccese may know that?
24 MR. WOODS: I'm going to -- kold on. I'm going
25 } to object to the question as beyond the scope of the
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MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

VR, WOODS: Ukay.
BY MR. ANDERSCN:

9 Do you have page 61 before you, Caxdinal?

A I do.

@ It staces, "On January 8th, 1988, Mrs.
“blank” contacted Our Lady of Guadelupe Church and
revealed the allegations of melestation. The pastor,
Father McClean, immediately notified Mongignor Curry.n

Did you know that o have heen the case?

MR. wooDS: Object ko the gquestion as bheyond the
scope of jurisdiction or with Mexican naticnals who are
defendants and instruct the witness not to answer.

BY MR. ANDERSCHN:

Q To your knowledge, did anybody --

MR. WOODS: You know, to save time, I'l1l
stipulate that all questions as to what happened --

MR. RNDERSOM: No. I don't want you to
stipulate. I want to get the apswer.

MR. WOCDS: -- are beyond the scope of this
deposition.

BY MR, ANDERSON;

9 ©On the same date, Cardinal, did anypody from

the L.A. Archdiocese <ontact or attempk t.o.r:cmr.act

Forberto Rivera Aguilar, Nicolas Agullar's superior?
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jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness not to
answer. It also calls for speculation.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q I'm going to direct your attention to page 24
of chis document, FPage 24 is handwritten.

MR, WOODS: QRay. I'm just trying to see where
thig report starts.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. Direcking your attention Lo the top of
it, in handwriting, 1t says “lLc¢a Angeles Archdiocese.
Curry said Aguilar stated he was going to raturn to
Mexicoe at the first of the week, ® pericd.

pid you or Monsignor Cuxry inform anybody in
Mexico, Norberto Rivera, or in Tehuacan of Aguilar's
expressed intention to return ro Mexlco?

MR. WOCDS: Other than RIV 30%

THE WITHESS: NKo. Just the lettex.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Did you or anybedy at your direction request
Norkerto Rivera, the bishop, to intervene here so that a
full investigation could be done?

MR. WOODS: I'm sorxy. I was reading this thing.
I wasn't paying attention.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

¢ Did you oF anybody at youxr request contact
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1 | Horberte Rivera go that & full investigation could he

2 | dene before Nicolas Aguilar leaves the country?

2 MR. HABEL: Asked and answered, but --

4 MR. WCODS: It's ~- the question assumesg that he

5 | knows when he did leave the country, and so it's nearly

6 | impeasible %o answer,

7 MR. ANDERSON: Well, let's let the witoeas

& | answer, Don. OCkay?

9 MR. WOODS: Okay. So --
10 | BY WR. AMDERSONM:
11 Q Do you undergtand the question, Cardinal?
12 A I don't.
13 g oOkay. It says here, "Curry said Aguilar
14 | stated he was going to return to Mexico at the first of
15 | the week." Do you see that?
1§ A I see that.
17 0 Okay. Aguilar says t¢ Curry *I'm going to
18 | leave for Mexico the first of the week.* We know he's
19 | under investigation.
20 My question to you is did anybody from the
21 | Archdiccese notify Tehuacan that they should keep him
22 | here so that a full investigation could be done by L.A.
23 | Archdiocese and the police?
24 MR. WOODS: Okay. I will object to all the
25 } argumentative parts of that question.
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1 MR. WOODS: Object to the question as beyond the

2 | sgope of jurisdiction and instruct the witness not te
3 | answerx.

4 [ BY MR. ANDERSON:

11 | witness not to answer.
12 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

123 (]
14 | from making the call that Ann Curry made as reflacted in

15 | thia report to Norberto Rivera?

19 KB} MR, ANDERSON:

20 -f @ Was there something thak kept Mensignor Curry
21 hEgom making the call?

22 ' MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.

23 * MR, ANDERSON: Let's take a break.

24 THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the recerd. The time is
25| 1:06

5 Q

January 11th, 1888, were you laboring under the belief

At this time on January 8th through

o

that Norbertoc Rivera was not accesaible to you and your

designees by telephone?
9 MR. WOODS: I'm golng to object to the gquestion

0 | as heyond the scope of jurisdiction and imstruct the
Was there something, Cardinal. that kept vom

6 MR. WOODS: I cbjeft to the guestion as beyond
7 MEhe scope of jurisdiction and imstruct the witness not
2

] -'gé answer.
a

148

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-2187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUTTE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92616

Q1:03:47

01:04:03 -

01:04:23

0L:04:47

01:05:0¢

Q3:05:23

01:06:3%

oLL7:13

A1ES0

0L:18:15

01:18:37

01:28:58

1

z | anyone from the Archdictese, to youx knowledge, contact

10

11 | news media reported the allegaticns against Father

12
13
14
15
16
17

18 | reportedly resigned from the priesthood.”
1% My question to you is are you awdre that Ann
20 | Curry called up Tehuacan and actually talked to Norberto

2
22
23
24

25

1

1

@

Okay. I will let Yyou angwer the guestion did

anyene from the Diccese of Tehuacan to ask them to
instruet this priest to stay until thexe was an
investigation?

THE WITNESS: Not that I'm aware of.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q2 Go back to page &1 of the police
investigation, At the second paragraph, it says,

rburing this investigation, several reporters of the

Aguilar to the public. One of the reporters, hnn Curry,
of RCBS-TV contacted detectivea and stated she called
Pather Aguilax's diocese in Mexico and spoke with a
Bishop Norberto Rivera.

"Bishop Rivera reportedly confronted Father

Aguilar about the allegations, and Father hAguilar

Rlvera as reported by the police?

MR. WODDS: Objecticn, OGbject to the
guestion a3 --

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes fagts not in

avidence.
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1 {Recess taken from 1:06 p.m. until

N

1:17 p.m.)

3 THE VIDEDGRAPHER: On the record. The time is
4701 1:17.

5| 8Y MR. ANDERSOR:

& Q Let's go back to the declaration of Norbertec
i | Rivera, 100A. Do you have it there?

B A Yes.

g Q Okay. At page 4, munker 14, line 25, he

0 | statea, “Never did I, quote, transfer, unqucte, Father

1| Aquilax to the Los Angeles Archdiocese.®

12 How would you describe, uSing your wordg and

1

1

3 | under your understanding of Cancn Law and procedure,
4 | what was -- {f it wasn't a transfer, what was the

5 | movement of Nicolas Aguilar from Tehuacan teo Archdiocese

16 | of L.A, if it wasn't a transfer?

17 - He was recommending him for temporary service
18 | hexe.

19 @ 8o you wouldn't use the word "transfer*?

20 A No, I would not.

21 Q@ Ckay. You would use the term what te

22 | descxibe the movement and reassignment of him from

23 [ Tehuacan to L.A? A reassignment?

24 A e,

I think it would be a reliease from

25 | Tehvacan te serve temporarily for a year in Los Angeles,
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Q Okay. He then states, *As bishop of the
diocese, under the Code of Canonical Law, I did not have
the authority Co transfer Father Aguilar or any priest
outside of Tehuacan.*

He did have authority, did he not, to
authorize his assignment in this diocese with youx
permission?

A Yes.

2 And without Bishop Rivera -- Rivera
specifically requesting and authorizing it, he could not
legitimately sexve in your Archdiocese, correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence, calls for speculation.

MR. WOODS: Okay. There's two parts there.

MR. ANDERSON: Yeah. I think you're locking at
that and not listening to the guestion.

BY MR. RNDERSON:

Q Is that correct?

A  Hao. You had twe -- two pilecas of --

Q Okay. Let me just -- is it -- it's correct
that Nicolas Aguilar could not serve in a parish in L.A.
ang you Would mot allow him o serve in a parish in L.h.
unless Cardinal Rivera specifically requeated and
autherized it?

WR. SELEBERG: Objection; assumea facts not in

15¢
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At any time, did he warn you that Aguilar
suffered from homosexual preblems before he was
permitted to gerve hera?

A No.,

2 If he had warned you of homosexual problems,
would you have permitted him to serva?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

THE WITNESS: No.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  Why not?

A Because, first of all, we don't accept
priests with -- who are pot our own, from cutside, with
any kind of blemish or problems as a matter of course,

MR. WOODS: At that time?

THE WITHESS: At that time, yes.

BY MR. ANDERSCH:

Q At paragraph 17 of the declaration, it states
win - Cardinal Rivera states, I did not attempt to
i’ﬁcili:a:e Father Aguilar's return to Mexico, Even if T
:f\'.'ad desired Pather Aguilax's return, I did not have the
Ej&:harity to force him to return.®

In your experience and -- both Canon Law and
the authority given an Ordinary, it is correct that the
Ordinary can, under the Candns, direct that a priest go

to any given location, be it a parish, a school, or a
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evidence.
THE WITHNESS: Well, I'm not sure regquested and
asked., I think it's recommended --
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Recommended. Okay. Recommended.
Yes.

Unless Bishop Rivera recommended it?

» O ¥ O

Yes.

Q Okay. And is that another word fox
"authorize, ™ “recommendt?

MR. SELSBERG: OQbjection.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I mean it's under his authority that the
priest is serving. Bishop Rivera is the cne that has
authority to make the recommendation, correct?

A Yes.

MR. SELSBERG: ©Objection; vague, misleading.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Is that correcht, c<ardinal?

A  That's correct.

[e] He goes on to state, "Rather, I granted
Father pguilar permission to Rerve in los Ingeles on the
condition that Cardinal Mahony first accept him for sald
service, and I warned Cardinal Mahony of my suspicion

that Father dguilar suffered from homosexval provlems.”
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country, correct?

A Yes, he can divect.

Q It is his authority?

k  Yes.

0 And tke priest, under Canon Law and as a part
of his cbligations to his bishop, is reguired to follow
that jinstructicn, is he not?

A Yes.

Q@ And if he doesn't follow auch an inatruction,
the priest can and would under Canon Law be subject to
ganctions, including completé removal of all faculties
to minister?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to cbject. Tk's compound,
"Could* and "would" are two different ~- very different
thinga.

THE WITNESS: The bishop could sanction the
prieat.

BY MR. ANDERSCHN:
Q And for noncompliance with an order?
A Yes.

Q And if -- at the time of the discovery of the

sexual malestation DY Nicelag Aguilar, did the L.A.
Archdiocese have the autherity to order him back to
Mexico?

A HNo.
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@ Did Worberta Riveraz

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts pot in
avidence .

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q As -- as his Ordinary?

A He ecould order him to be returmed,

Q Did Norberto Rivera alse have authority to
oxder him £o atey pending invegtigationy

A Yes.

Q And if he refused teo stay and comply with
such an order, is it also correct that Norberio Rivera
had the authority to revoke 211 of his faculties to
rinister as a priest anywhere?

A  He would have authority to rake away his
Eaculties from Tehuacan.

Q@ As a priest of Tehuacan?

A Yes.

€ And the only faculties that -- that Agullar
Rivera has are faculties given to him by his home
diocese Tehuacan?

A Plus schme generit ones from Code of Canon
Law.

¢ Yeah, But in effect, the bishop has the
authority to revoke the faculties of any priest under

his -- his control?

o
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A Yes.

Q 2And the reaponwsibility of his bkishop to
continue his faculties if he so choose?

- Yes.

Q When Nicolas Aguilar first served, it was at
Our Lady ©of Guadelupe? He went to Our Lady of Guadelupe
and then was moved to St. Agatha's. What do you know
about that?

MR. WOODS: Object, The guestion is beyond the
seope of jurlsdiction over Mexican nationals and
instruct the witness not to answer.

MR. SELSBERG: I object. IC‘s vague.

BY MR. ANDERSCR:

Q Why don't we lock at -- I'm going to show you
Exhibit 38,

MR. WATERS: Thirty-six, thirty-seven,
l?irty-eight.

4»‘{ MR. ANDERSCON: And it's actually appended, 36,
ES';', and 38, Thirty-eight would be the Engiish
’t'ranslatinn received from Tehuacan lawyers, T presume.
» {Whereupon, Exhibit 36 was introduced and
';?I;rked for identification by the Certified Shoxthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q And this is a letter from you, is it not, to
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A Yes.

Q  And short of removal from the clerjcal state,
it is the bishop that has the ability 'to tell hiw what
te do and when te do it, where to go and how -- how to
get thare?

A Yes -

Q Okdy. At line -- okay. At line 24, it
states, "To wy konowledge, Father Aguilay rewains in
Mexico.* And there is evidence that Father hAguilar, on
his departure from L.h., continues to this day in
ministry and continued at least for years in ministry
in -- in Mexico.

Tf Borberto Rivera, based on the information
you gave him in your letter, didn‘t want him to continue
in mipistry, it was Norberto Rivera's obligation to
revoke his faculties to minister, correct?

MR. WOODES: Okay. That was quite a queation.
There's a lopng preamble, and the question wanders a bik.
Do you want te rephrase it, make it nice and concise?

MR. ANDERSON: ¥Yes.

BY MR. BNDERSON:

Q If -- if -- if Nicolas Aguilar continued in
winistry after his departure from L.A., it was the
responsibility of his pishop te revoke his faculties,

was it not?
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Horberto Rivera?
A It is.
[+] And this is sent by you in your official

capacity as the Qrdipary --

A Yes.

Q -- to him in his official capacity as the
Ordinary?

A Yes.

Q And why did you write the letter, Cardinal?

MR. WooDS: I'm going to chject to the form --
strike that.

I'nm going to ocbject to the guestion as beyond
the scope of the jurisdicticnal issues and instruct the
witness not to answer. His state of mind has nothing to
do with jurisdiction.

BY MR. AWDERSON:

At this point in time, do you know what
Cardinal Rivera did in response to this letter?

A No.

[+3 At the time that you wrete this letter,
Wicolas Aguila¥ was unfer the exclusive control of
Bishop Rivera as his Crdinary, waa he not?

MR. SEISBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence.

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object chat it's beyond
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the scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
witness not to answer,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Rivera had the pewer to order Nicclas Aguilax back to
the D0.S5. for investigation?

A Yes,

¢ And you're aware that you wrote this letter
to get him to get Wicolas Aguilar back hexe so the
investigation could continue, ¢orrecc?

A As well as contacting his relatives, yes.

Q Yes. And &t this point in time that you
wrote the letter or at any time before this, was there
anything that prevented Irom Nicolas -- excuse me --
that prevented Bishop Rivera from sending such a letter
to the other bishops in Mexico warning them that this
gy was a molester?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the question
as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and
instruct the witness not Lo answer.

BY MR, RNDERSON:

Q Is there anything under Canon Law that
prevented RDighop Rivera frowm cooperating with the
extradition of Nicolas Aguilar back to the U.5. for

prasecution?

L

Q Did you write this letter knowing that Bishop

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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MR, WOODS: Object. Beyond the scope of the
jurisdicticnal issues and instruct the witness pot to
answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Bishop, &8 -- as an Ordinary, you have the
ability to locate priests under your contxol, do you
not?

MR. WOODS: Same objection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSCON:

Q2 And to investigate both their whereabouts an
their activities, Qt least the priests under your
coutrol, coxrect?

ME. WOUDS: Same cbjection, same instryction,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q At the time you wrote this letter, you were
urging Norberto Riverxa to take actions to prevent other
ﬁids from being harmed, were you not?

; A Yes,

S
¥ Q

I And at this time, besides the civil
%uthozities, Bishop Rivera was the cone who had the most
:Jl:rxtml over Nicelas Aguilsr because le was a priest of
ghuacan?
MR, SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
MR, WOODS: I agree. <Calls for speculation.

It's alao beyond the scope of jurisdictional issuss ang

d
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MR, WOODS: Same cobjection, same instruction.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In the letker, you state at the third
paragraph, second sentence, "This priest must be
arrvested and returned to Los Angeles to suffer the
consequence ¢f his immoral actions,® correct?

A I'm not -- phe word -~ I didn't use
“arrested." T ugsed "detained and returned.®

Q My capy says "arrested.®

MR. WATERS: WNo. He wrote in Spanish.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Oh, you wrote in Spanish?
I wrote the letter in Spanish,

I'm sorry. Oh, yeah.

» 0 ¥ 0

I'm looking at the Spanish veraion.

Q I got you. Okay. *Detained” instead of
rarrested."

A Yeah.

Q Okay. And, in fact, there's a nunber of
things that Bishop Rivera could do That you €idn't have
the power to do to both get this guy back here and to
prevent other kids from bheing harmed in Mexico?

MR. WOODS: Ohjection,

MR. SELSBERG: Objectign; calls for speculation

and assumes facts not in evidence.
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instruct the wikoess not to answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

© Prior to this letter, had vou had any
telephone conversaticns with Norberto kivera?

A I recall talking to him once about this
mattex.

& Okay. Tell us abcut that., Did you call him?

A I called him. I ¢an't remembexr, IL wag
sometime during when all this was becoming public.

Q It was 13887

A Yes.

Q And you reached Amedes (phonetic) chancellery
in Tehuacan?

A Whatever the mumber was given to us, yes.

Q@ In the Catholic directory, if I want to call
the bishep, it's right -- the number of the chancellery
is listed there in the Official Cathelic Directory,
isn't it?

A Well, this iz -- yes. The worldwide one.

Q And the -- that's where I was going. There's
a worldwide directery. If you want to call a
chancellery of & bishep or his secretary, thers's always
a number right there, You can just look it up, right?

A Yes.

Q And I presume that's what you did when you
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contacted him?

A Yes.

Q  You looked it up or had somebody look it up
for you?

A Yes.

Q And you reached him on Celephone, right?

A Yes.

Q And you talked t¢ him in Spaniah?

A Yesa.

[+ And what 4id you say to him?

A Baslcally, our concern for the harm that he
has c¢aused here, our great desire to £ind him and to get
him yeturned to Los kngeles to face the charges.

Q And did you kasically expresa to him the same
sentiments and information contained in the letter of
Marech 4th, 1988, here?

A Yes.

Q0 And was this conversation before March 4th of
‘g8 or after, Cardinal?

A It's my reccllection that it was before.

[1] Okay. 2And is that what prompted you to write
the letter, because you didn't get a satisfactory
responge from him?

MR, SELSBERG: Objecticn; mischaracterizes nis
testimony.
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point in time as the bishop of Tehuacan, he could have
written to other bishops in Mexico and said *1've got a
priest who I'm trying te locate" and seek information
from the othexr -- the bishops jin Mexico the same way you
wrote this letter to him, right?

MR. WOODS: Object that it goes beyond the scope
of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the witness
not To answer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In fack, on Marck 4th, 1988, the same date,
you -- Exhibit 53 that you produced here --

MR. WATERS: That's B-53, for the record.

MR, ANDERSON: B-53. Let's go to that. Do you
have a copy -- okay. This 1s B -- this would be B-53.
We didn't have a copy of this, so this would be the
first time we got th But do you have a clean copy.
Eﬁ n, that we can use for -- and mark as an exhibit?

,f MR, WATERS: In English.

:;':'ﬂ' MR. WOODS: What?

i

i MR. ANDERSCN: In English.

E;—g MR. WOODS: What? I have -- I prohably have
another sst. Let'a pee,

MR. HABEL: No. He wants an English version of
83.

MR. WOODS: ©Oh, English version. ®Ho.
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THE WITNESS: No. I just wanted to make sure it
was in writing, that he knew exactly what I was asking
for,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Okay. When you explained to him what you
just did, that there was a serious problem and the
information that's contaired in thias letter hy
telephone, what was his response to you, Cardinal?

A  He seemed quite disturbed and upset by it.

Q4 7Nid you ask him to take action?

A He -- before he asked -- before I could ask
that, he told me he didn't know where he was,

¢ Did you tell him that yeu can £find him?

A No.

Q And when he told you that he didn't know
where Ne was, did you censider that sactlsfactory

information under the circumstances?

A I explaipned to him -+ becguse 1 did it in the

letter -- "Then if you don't know where he is, can you
get us names and addresses of relatives of his?"
Q And ¢id he do that?
MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.
THE WITNESS: Ro.
BY MR, ANDERSON:

@ And if he didn't know where he was at this

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (310} 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
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MR, ANDEREON: HNo.

MR. WOUDS: I den‘t.

MR. ANDERSON: Don't have it. OCkay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, ler's logk at what we called B-53,
Cardinal. fThis is actually a letter from you to the
bishop in Cuernavaca, is it not?

A Correct,

¢ And that's anotker diocese in Mexico.

A Yes,

2 Is it not?

And, jin fact, in March of 1988, you took it

upon yourself to write ancthex bishop, warning him that

this priest was 2 molester. And what is your -- why did

you write to thig bishop?
MR. WOODS: Okay. Aall right, There's a long

preamble, some conclusions, sSome arquments, then the

question. So the question, you should understand it and

answer only why did you write --

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q I'll just -- why did you write to the bishop?

That's the question.
MR, WOODS: Ckay. Why did you write to the
bishop of Cuernavaca?

THE WITNESS: Because we had heard that he had
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relatives there and, therefore, might go there.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] Okay. And you did not ¢¢ this to Norberko
Rivara. Is that because you already told him that?
I -- I don't recall why I didn't c¢ him.
And -- and then Exhibic 54 --

Scme of these are duplicates.

o ¥ 0 W

Okay-

MR, WATERS: That was our sonfusion, as well,
Cardinal. Thanks.

MR, ANDERSON: IC looks like on March 4th, 1988,
Exhibit 55 and S6B is the one that we were already
talking about, Okay.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, I'm putting before you what was
marked under the production documenta Byhibit 427

MR, WATERS: Actually, it*s 40 through 43.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

{Whereupon, Exhibic 40 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certifjed Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which iz attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSQN:

Q@ And I direct your attention to the one that

is marked 42 and 43, which would be an Engljsh

tranglation, I kelieve, provided by Tehuacan.

|
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apparently the same is vhe case for Exhibit 36 through
39, Counsel?

MR. WOOTEN: Correct.

ME. ANDERSON: Thank you.
BY vR. RNDERSON:

Q@ Okay. Cardipal, this is dated March 17th,

1988, This came from the file of Tehuacan, obvieously.

2] And iC's marked "Confidential' right under the address

9| to you, correct?

10 A Yes.

11 © And you Gid receive thia letter?

12 A I did.

13 0 hAre thexe any letters that -- otber than the
14 | one that you referred te that you €Gid -~ you -- yeu

15 | ¢laim not to have received from Norberto Rivera? Are

16 | you aware of any correspondence other than one letter

17‘ hat you didn't get from Morberto Rivera that he claims

18 |A£0o have sent?

e

19if_~ A Wo.
20‘:’:’" Q Okay. Locking at this one, it saya, "Upon

21§ Beceiving your letter teday, I'm responding immediately
+i

22

o thank you for the information regarding Father

23 | Hicolas Agullar Rivera. It's been very painful for me

24 | to receive this information from the Curia.* What is a

25 | Curia?
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Iz that correct, Counsel?

MR. SELSRBERG: 1T don't know what you're talking

about.

MR. ANDERSON: Is this the translation?

MR. SELSBERG: What are you talking about, what
document?

MR, WATERS: The documents produced with Bates
numbers RIV numbers, are those the documents that were
produced by either Tehuacar or Cardinal Rivera in
response Lo discovery reguests?

MR. SELSBERG: Yeah. If they were marked RIV,
it's one of the two. But I don't knew what -- what do
you mean by "the English translation."

MR. WATERS: This document ig a letter dateg
Maxch 17th.

MR. SELSBERG: We didn't -- we didn't have thosge
translations done. They were in a file. .

MR, ANDERSON: ©Okay. So the English -- the
English version, Exhibit 42 and 43, vere in the file
intact. This is not a translation done by you?

MR. SELSBERG: It's oot the one that we did,

¥iR. ANDERSON: Okay.

MR. WOOTEN: hAnd that would hold for the last
one, as well, 3& through 39.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Okay. Por the record,
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A Curia. They use that word for -- in Mexico
particularly for chancellery ocffice.

Q¢ Okay.

A  Bishop's office.

Q That doesn't refer to the office of the Holy
See, then?

A Xa.

Q Qkay. "and from U.S. and Mexican preses.®

At the last paragraph on this -- on this full
paragraph ot this page begintting with "The prieat's
parents,* I'd like you e go down and afddress the
sentence -- I'll read it to you, then ask you a
question.

It statas, *You will understané that I'm not
in a position to find him, much less force him to return
and appear in court.*

Cardinal, is it correct Lo say that as a
bishop, he is in A position to attempt to locate them
through his resources, and if he does, order him te
return ta the U.8. and appear in court?

MR..SBLSBSRG: Objection; compound, calls for
speculation.

MR. WOODS: I am going to object to the guestion
as beyond the scope of the jurisdictional facts and

instruct the witness not to answer. Plus, we've plowed
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this territory about a hundred times already.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Do you have any knowledge of Norberto Rivera
making any effort to either locate him or cause him ko
5 | return to the U.5. and ahnswer for his crimes?

[ MR. WOCDS: Any effort other than reflected in
‘T | thest letters?

8 MR. ANDERSON: Yes.

9 THE WITHESS: No.

10 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

21 Q@ The next one is -- that we'll be showing ycu
12 | here, Cardinal, is Exhibit 44 and the second page, 45,
13 | being the English veraion, and 46 and 47, the Spanish.
14 (Whereupon, Exhibit 44 was introduced and

15 { marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand

1€ § Reporter, 2 copy of which is attached herero.)

17 MR. ANPERSON: And this English version would be
18| ir the file of Tehuacan?

1% MR. SELSBERG: Correct.

20 MR. ANPERSOM: Thank you.
21 ] BY KR. RMDERSON:

22 @ And referring to the English version because
23| it's sent -- you -- you Sent it -- did you send it in
24 | Spanish oxr English?

25 A I sent it in Spanish.
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1987, mor any other informatien ¢oncerming, quete, the

2 | homcsexual problems of the past, unguote,*

3 A ©Of the priest.

4 Q Of the priest. Excuse me.

5 A Correct.

6 Q When had you learned that a March 23rd, 1987

7 | letter had been claimed to have been sent?

8 MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.
9 MR, WOODS: Do you understand the guestion?
10 THE WITNESS: Yes.

11 MR. WOODS: Okay.

12 THE WITHNESS: It was that letter of March 17,

13 | 1988.

14 | BY MR. RNDERSON:

15 2 That was your first knowledge of auch a
16 | letter by Borperto?
17 . A Yes.
Eﬁg
18 . Q Okay. You state hers, "I would like tao tell

-
1% Eafpu I have not received any letter nor any other

e
20 | fmformation.® The next -- actually, the last full
2

g

[w ragraph beginning with “I*m very confused,” I'm going
W
2

]

o read that and ask you a question.
23 “I'm very confused because in your letter of
24 | January 27, '87, you did not mention any other personal

25 | problem concerning Pather Aguilar.® It must be "If you

—

v

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (B00) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
152 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

iv2

01:50:40

01:51:09

oL:5i:34

0L:51:54

OL:52:14

01:52:23

QL5406

01:54:25

0L:54:47

QL5512

01:55:38

01:56:09

10
11
1z
13

14

16
17
1a
18
20
21
22
23
25

25

n

4 o

10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18

13

21
22
23
24
25

[

Q Okay. Did you need help to send it in
Spanish, or are you fluent encugh to have communicatced
thigz fully without help in Spanish?

A No. I did this myself,

Q what's your purpose in sending thiz letter to
Noxberto Rivera im March of ‘887

h  This= is my response L0 the letfer you just
went through £rom him, dated March 17th, 1588, and that
very last -- mext to last paragraph.

£ what do you mean "the next to last
paragraph*?

A “En la carta de presentacion" -- let's see
the English version here. rIn the letter of
presentation,™ that sentence.

Q Okay. Yeah. And so you're responding fo
his -- to his lettex?

A Yes.

@ gkay. hAnd in the first paragraph here at the
last sentence, you state --

MR. WOCDS: It's not golng to be the first
paragraph, I don't think.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] #ell, the second paragraph, the last

sentence, you state, ™I would 1ike to Tell you cChat 1

have not received any letter from you dated March 23zd,
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Tad written me that Father hguilar had some homosexual
preblem, I assure you that we haven't received that in
the Archdiocese. We have here in the Archdiccese of
Los Angeles guite a clear plan of action: We do not
admit priests with any homosexual problems.*

At this point in time, where had it been
written that there was a plan of acticn in the
Archdiocese that you ¢o not admit any priests with any
homosexual problem?

MR, WOODS: I'm geing to object to the question
as beyond the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the
witness not Lo answer,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q The next page -- or bafore that -- let's go
ta the oexrt page. The first full paragraph of the next
page begina by stating "I must stress that we now have a
more serious situation.®

¥hen you say “we,™ who are you referring to?

A I'm presuming all of u3 here in the
Archdiocese of Los Angeles.

Q@ And when you say "now have a more serious
situation,” it's moxe serious than what? What do you
mean by that?

h  Basically, that we thought we were receiving

a priest who was well recommended, and we dlscovered we

HAHN & ROWERSOCK (300) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1348
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 52626



01:56:14

01:56:28

01:56:45

L5651

01:57:15

01:57:29

01;58:58

01:55:40

02;07:02

02:07:26

02:07:44

92:08:10

10
n
32
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
Z2
23
24

25

w =

B T

12
11
12
i3

14

16

290

2L
22
23
24
25

have a very bad priest.

Q Is it fair te say that it had becowe wore
gerious because it now had become public and, thus, a
scandal?

A No.

@ Is it fajr to say, Cardinal, that as an

Ordinary, as a Cardinal Archbishop, you are requirxed to

avoid scandal under the Canons and the protocels you
operate?
MR, WOODS: I'm going to ¢bjeckt -- I'm going teo

object te the (uestioh as Deyond the scope of the
jurisdictional Igsues and imstyuct the witness not te
ahawer.

BY MR. ANDERSON: .

Q@ Is it fair to say that the sexuval molestation
by a priest is considered under the church protecols to
be scandalous and kept -- te be dealt with by church
authorities alone?

MR. WOODS: oObject to the question as beyond the
scope of the deposition and instruct the witness not o
answer .

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q In 1987 and 1988, was there a protocel in

place that required priests ang, in particular,

ordinaries to avoid scandal and keep accusations of
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we're done with the tape., We got to change tapes.
THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the zecord. The time is
1:59.

{Recess taken from 1:5% p.m. until
2:06 p,m.]}

‘THE VIDEOGRARPHER: TPack on the record, the time
is 2:06.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Caxdinal, we'ze handing you now what's marked
77T

MR. WOODS: Thank you.

{Whexeupon, Exhibit 77 was introdused and
marked for identificaticn by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached herets.)

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

Q9 This is a lettey <dated Way 20¢h, 2004, is it

A Yes.

¢ And this is sent by you to the Diocese of
.3

'?ehuacan, is it not?

f} A Correct.

¥

' Q And you're asking them to send you the lecter
that Norberto Rivera claimed to have sent you at the
time you received Nicolas Aguilar intc this diocese,

correct?
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sexual molestation ameng themselves?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to object to the guestion
as beyord the scope of jurisdiction and instruct the
witness not to anawer.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

@ Are you familiar with the 1962 docyment
solicitation and a confessional promulgated by the
Vatican that establishes a protocol Lor keepinyg watters
of sexual abuse secret and among church authorities?

MR. WOQDS: I objectc to the question as beyond
the scope of the jurisdictional issues and instruct the
witness not to answer-

BY MR. RNDERION:

@ If such a Vatican -- document had been jssued
by the papal office and the congregation of the doctrine
in 18562 and issued to all of the Ordinarjes acyoss the
world, it would have applied to yon, as an Ordinary, as
well as Norberto Rivera?

MR. WOODS: Objection.

MR. SELSBERG; Objection; calls foX speculation,
assumes facts not in evidence.

MR, WOODS: Okject to the question as commpound,
confusing, and beyond the acope of the jurisdictional
igsues and instruct the witness not {e answer.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Xt looks like we got --
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A Yes.

{ Why did you wait till 2004 to make this
request?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to ochject that the
question's argumentative and assumes facts not in
evidence.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Actually, on March 30th, 1988, you -- you

that you send me a copy of the letter dated March 21rd,
1$87,% correct?

A Yes.

Q  And you mever got a response £rom him, did
you?

A No.

Q Do you know why?

A Fo.

Q In that same letfer, you said, "We have nob

on the 27th of January '47 that Fatber Aguilar had
homesexual problems, and you did not inferm me or any
officials of this hvchdiocese in your fiyst letter.®
That's what you wrote, isn't it?

R Yes.

Q And you wrote to -- that in Spanish to him,

asked him, KNorberto Rivera, and you stated "It is urgent

received it, and it's a grave situation because you knew

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

177



020931

02:09:47

02:1:09

011026

02:11:43

02:11:58

02:13:26

02:13:40

02:14:01

02:15:14

Q21545

02:16:10

o

-

@

1¢
11
12
13
14
15
1le
17
hx:)

18

21
22
23
24
25

and T read from the Englisnh version, correct?
LA Yes.

Q And what response did you get from him?

A To the best of my knowledge, I never recoived
any response.

Q And in the absence of a response in 1988,
what caused you, then, to write Bxhibit 77 on May 20th,
2004%

A I believe this was a time when we discovered
there were some lawsuit®s involving this matter and that
we had still never seen the letter of March 23rd, 1587.

Q Did you think that that letter was lost ok
not gent by him?

MR %BLSBERG: Objection; ecalls fox spegulation.

KR, ROODS: <alls for specalatien and beyond the
scope ©f the jurisdictional issues. Instruct the
witcess not to answer.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

@ Is it correct to say that Norberto Rivera
never sent You the March 23rd, 1987, lettexr?

MR, SELSBERG: oObjection; calls for speculation.

MR, WOODS: That -- perescnmally? e personally
didn't send it?

BY ME. ANDERSCN:

@ What's your yesponse to that question?
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that, you know --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

[+] You know, it's incomplete, bur for our
purposes, what is this, Caxdinal?

. .- This is the response of my letter -- fax
letter of May 2oth, 2004, to Bishop Espinosa, the
then-kishop of Tehuacan.

© And he attached the letter that you had now
regquested again in 2004, correct?

A Yes.

Q@ ©kay. I'm showing you what has been marked
48 now.

(Whereupon, Exhihit 43 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, & copy of which is attached heyeto.)

BY MR. ANDERSON:

- Q This one is dated December 17th, 1993. This
d:gs been produced te us by Tehuacan and -- from the
@chdiccese -- excuse me -- Efrom Monsiguer Rics, Vicar
"C;gneral, to Nicolas hauilar Rivera, on Archdiocese of
-"}cicn stationery, as I read lt.

B And have you seen it beforey

A Fo.

9 oOkay. I read this to be an Archdiocese of

Mexico document stating that Nicolas Aquilar is going teo

lag
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A The queation, again, iz --

0 X8 it your belief that --

MR. WOODS: No.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q -- the March 23rd, 1987, letter, was never
gent?

ME. WOODS: GChject to the guestion as calls for
gpeculation and beyond the scope of the depcoeition and
instruct the witness not to answer.

HR. MVDERSUN: This is Exhibit 73.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 78 was introduced and
marked for identificatlion by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

MR. WOCDS: Okay. It's not a complete document
because it refers tc an attachment, but I'll ghow it to
him.

MR. MNDERSCN: 1n the production that you gave
us, dig@ you give us the complete one?

MR, WOODS: Yes.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Well, this iz -~ this is

the ¢opy we got Erem Tehuacan, so that's why we have ik

this way.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR, MDERASON: S0 -- and again, we haven't
reviewed the production you gave teday, but @'1) trust
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be at a parish, and it algo notes that he will neea
permisgion from his bishop to serve in Such a parish.
Do you read this letter that way?

MR, WOODS: I'm going to cbject to the question
as peyond the scope of the jurisdictional issues and
instruct the witness not to answer. It also calls for
speculation, the document speaks for itself.

BY MR. MHDERSQON:

Q In terms of Nicolas Aguilar's immigration
status, when he arrived and began to work irn L.A. in
1987, as far as you know, was he legal or illegal when
working here in L.A,7

A As far as I know, he was here legally,

Q@ And what leads you to that belief?

2 I'm not sure, but -- but wost likely
Monsignox Curry sent a notice to Immigration about him,
and he would have had some evidence of some kind of a
temporary residency, at least.

Q In Mexico, there is a registration of some
kind for priests in which they are required to be
registered and/or to work. Are you aware of thag
andfor -- first, are you aware of that?

A No.

Qa  Ckay.

MR. SELSBERG: Assumes facts not in evidence.
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BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q cardinal Eivera, in his declaration, asserts
at page 3 --

MR. WATERS: This is Exhibit 100A, for the
record.

(Whereupen, Exhibit 100 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Sherthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached herete.)

MR. ANDERSON: I'll let you get that, Cardinal.

THE WITNESS: 100A., All right, I have it.

MR. ANDERSON: 1'm just }Jooking for gomething.
Give me 3 moment.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Ckay. I*ll direct your attention to the
bottom of page 3. And I have a couple more questions,
then I think I‘m dome. At lime 26, I'1l read from it,
then agk you some questicns.

“However, because I suspected that Father
hguilar might be homosexual, T cautioned that the
motivation for Father Aguilar’s trip to Los Angeles was,
quote, fanily and health reasans, unquwote. The phriage
'family and health reascns' was used within the church
to warn that a priest suffers from some Sort of
problem, ”

Cardinal, in your experience as a bishop, as

Ww o@m o aow @
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in the course and custom of the hierarchy of the church
in '87 signal that it is more than homesexual problems,
but rather, problems relating te sexnal abuse?

MR. WOODS: Sexual abuse of --

MR. ANDERSON: Minors.

THE WITHESS: I can't answer for all the
hierarchy as your question asks.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q In your experience, though, Cardinal, is that
right?

A In my experience in those yearsa, the
expression "homoSexual, " *homosexual activicy” would
have referred to adults.

Q@ Aand is your testimony, in any case, that if
Cardinal kivera had signaled to you that Nicelas Agullar
had homosexual problems with adults alone, that would

‘;\ ive been enough for you to have nct allowed him £o --

Jhb work here?

::’:’;. MR. SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.
L

*? THE WITNESS: Yes.

B} MR, ANDERSON:

B Q Anéd it's your testimony at no time you ever
Teceived warning from the Diocese of Tehwacan, any
official there, including the bishop there, that this

priest was in any way unfit to sexve here?
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a vicar general, as chancelloxy, as Archbishop, have you
ever geen "family and health reasons" used or problems
revolving -- involving family or health reasons to bhe
used as -- as code or Signal to another bishop that
there iz a problem with 2 priest?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts nok inm
evidence. And the counsel’s using a decument -- reading
Erom a document and then inserting words that are not
thera.

MR. ANDERSON: Okay. Let me -- let me use it,
then.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

W ¥nen we -- when the phrase *family and health
reasens*® is being used by Norberto Rivera and asserted
that that is a warning that he suffers from some sort of
problem, my question to you, Cardinal, is are you aware
of that language ever being used by church officials to
8ignal a warning of a problem with a priest?

MR. SELSBERG: Same ¢bjection toe the word
"gignal."

MR. HABEL: Asked and answered.

THE WITNESS: No,

BY MR. RNDERSOM:
Q@ When and if he wrote that he had some

homosexual problems, does the texm "homesexual problems™
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MR, SELSEERG: Obiection; asked and answered.
MR. WOODS: Before the allegations came forward
nere.

MR, ANDERSON: Yes.

question answered in *yes" or "no,* but --
BY MR. ANDERSCH:

© That's okay. TIt's correct t& bay That at no
time the Diccese of Tehuacan or any official in it gave
you a warning that this priest was unfirc before you
allowed him Lo serve?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; asked and answered.

MR, WOODS: That's kind of like a double
negative.

THE WITNESS: Yeah.

ME. WOODS: Did you get any warning befors the
allegations came forward?

THE WITRESS: HNo.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Of any kind.

A No.

Q And i{f Monsignor Qurry or any one of your
subordinates bad received such a warning from the
Diccese of Tehuacan, it was their responsibility to

Pring that ko yoa?

THE WITNESS: Now I. forgot whether you asked -- a
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MR. WOODS: A warning about child abuse or
homosexuality?

MR, ANDERSON: Any warning about -- about Nicolas
Aguilar's unfitness.

THE WITNESS: Yes. They would have brought it to
my attention.

BY MR. ANDERSCH:

@ And it was their responsibility in their
practice, protocol, and law to bring it to your
attention so you could d¢ something abouc ie?

MR. WOODS: What were those three things?
Protocol -- could --

MR, ANDERSON: Practice and law.

MR, WOODS: Law?

MR, ANDERSON: Canon Law,

ME. WOQDS: If you can answer those three.
Consider them individually, would you?

THE WITNEES: If I could answer it this way, over
the years in my evperience here, a lot of priests around
the world write and ask to come here. And a lot of
times those are screened, and I never hear about them
because they'ra told rignt off no.

S0 I -- I don't come inko contact with all eof
those. Most of them ox many of them are just simply

screened out.
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period of time Lo remain in the same and specifically
the Archdiccese of Los hrigeles.”

This writing by Nicolas Aquilar to his
bishop, in effect, is ~- is the formal protocol and
requast that, if_granted, would allow him to stay,
correct?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; calls for speculation.

HR. WOODS: Qkay. T'wm going Lo object that it
calls for an expert opinion, it's an incomplete
hypothetical, it has nothing to do with jurisdiction in
thiz case.

Do you undexstand the question? I'm going to
instruct him not to answer.

EY MR. RRDERSON:

Q Okay. Well -- okay. Lét me -- let me read
from the letter.
e It scates, "AS my permiZsion to provide
“’-'ervices to the hrchdigcese of L,A. is about te end, I
':S:';: pleading with his Excellency to grant me an extension
“%x— an indefinite period of time te remain in the same
fghd specifically the Archdiccese of Los Angeles.*
B Did T read that correctly, at least from the
English verzion?

A  Yes, except it should be "pleading with your

Excellency" beczuse that's the one he's pleading with.
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

2 And in the case of Wigolas Aguilar, the
bishop's assertion that he was fit was sufficlent
screening for you to accept and place him?

MR, SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in
evidence, mischaracterizes testimony.

THE WITNESS: Yes. For this one-year term.

MR. ANDERSON: I've got two meore I didn't cover,
I'll cover them quickly.

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q Cardinal, this 8 29 and 28A.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 29 was introduced and
marked for idencification by the Cextified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached bereto.)

BY MR, ANDERSON:

Q  And December 20th, 1987, from Micclas Aguilay
to St. Agatha's -~ excuse meé -- to Norberto Rivera on
the stztionery of St. Agatha's. And he is, in effect,
requesting to stay beyond the year time frame that he
had been given by his bishop and you, torrect?

A Yes.

Q At the second paragraph, he says e my
permisgion to provide gervices to the Archdigcese of
Los Angeles is about to end. I am pleading with his

Bxeellency to grant me an extension for an indefinitre

187

HAHN & BOWERSOCK (800) 660-3187 FAX (714) 662-1398
151 KALMUS DRIVE, SUITE L1 COSTA MESA, CA 92626

Q So he's pleading to his bjshop?

A Yes.

0 Who is now an Archbishop as -- it says
"Dearest Archbishop.® That's wrong.

A That's a bad translatiocn.

Q Yeah. It's supposed to be "bishop.*

A Yeah.

4 T got it.

Next paragraph says, "His Right
Excellency” -- that might be a bad translation.

It says, "We implore that no mentbion be made
of the previcus ohe-ysar permit or about the renewal of
the permit becauge thils pertit was not brought up to the
Embassy.*

MR. WOODS: oOkay. wWait for a question.
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Did I read that correctiy?

A You read the translation correctly.

Q Okay, 2And does the Spanish version read that
way?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection; competence.

MR. WOODS; Yeah. Again, @ objectc that you're
asking him to do a translation. I mean I'll, you
know --

MR, ANDERSCN: To save -- he's been corresponding
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¥R. WCODS: I'm going to let him. Okay? I'm

with Norberto.

going te let bim do it, but I'm gbjecting that it's
whatever translation he comes up with ig irrelevant and
meaningless, This also has nothing to do with
jurisdietion. It's a letter from a Mexican national to
a Mexican national. But I'm going to let him answer.
Maybe --

BY MR, RNDERSON:

¢ This is a letter sent from the U.5. and his
parish here in the U.5., is it not? St. Agatka's is the
Archdiccese of L.A.?

A Yesz.

Q¢ Okay. And it's sent to Norberto Rivera, then
the bishop, by his priest Nicolas Aguilar Rivera,
gorrect?

A Yes.

Q I'm just going to ask you to read, looking at
the Spanish version, the third paragraph and ask you ta
do so slowly with the understanding thak, you kmow,
you're oot a translator.

MR. WOODS: oOkay. Same objection about
translating and izrelevance, but I'm going te let him
answer it because it is a correspondence to Mexico,

BY MR, ANDERSON:
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have a permit when he came here the fixst time, it's
clear that his bishop knew he didn’t have it, correct?

MR. WOCODS: No. Hold on. I'm going to object to
the continual gpeculative pature of the guestion. It
assumes a speculated situation. It has pothing to do
with jurisdiction, and I instru¢t the witness not to
answer.

MR, ANDERSON: I'll take that one,

There's -- there's a full line of questions
about this and his -- but I'm going te have the judge
decide it.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. ANDERSON: I'm not going to --

MR. WATERS: Just sc the -- just so the record's
clear, continual inquixy regarding the immigration
status of Agullar Rivera will ke blocked and instruction

pot to answer based upon the relevance objection?
e

&~ MR. WOODS: Do You kpow anything about his
}émigration status?

:l‘:’? THE WITKESS: No.

] MR. WOODS: I mean I'll let him answer some

g

| 4uestions, but I‘m not going te let him just sit here
and speculate,

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q  To your knowledge, did the L.A. Axchdicceze
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Would you read it, please?

Read the sacond sentence.

Q

%

Q Third paragraph in its entirety.

A Where “His Right Excellency™?

[+] Yes,

A "We implore that no mention be made of rhe
previous one-year permit or about the renewal of the
permit because this permit was not brought up to the
Embassy. The next permit will be requested as the first
request and as a recommendaticn for parochial work in
the Archdiocese. Address to Reverend Monsigndr
Themas J. Curry, Vicar of the Clergy.*

Q Before you read this, Cardinal, did you know
or had you heard from any source that the first permit
granted him had not been brought up to the Embassy?

A Re.

Q Sc does this now lead you to believe cthat he
was here illegzlly or not in full compliance with the
immigration laws?

MR. WOODS: Okay. I'm golng to object Lo the
question ag beyond the scope of jurisdictional issues
and instruct the witness not to answer, calls for
speculation, calls for expert opinion.

BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q Well, in any case, the fact that he didn't
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ever do any checking on whether he had a permit to work
in L.A.?

MR. WOODS: You're assuming such is required? I
mean, i1s there some permit you're talking about as
opposed to what this letCer is referring to? I mean --
BY MR. ANDERSON:

2 The question stands., Do you Know anything
about if?

A I'm oot familiar wich anything to do with
that. .

[+] Now, "permit* could be interchanged with
"yiga.® Ag you read the Spanish version, would you
interpret that as "permit" or “visa¥? What -- how does
that read?

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That's misleading.

BY MR. ANDERSOM: '

Q I dontt know. I'm asking. This is a -- this
is a discovery deposition. I'm trying to find out what
you kuow. How do you read that in Spanish?

A Unfortunately, the woerd “permise® could mean
a lot of things.

@ 8o it could mean "permissionn?

-3 It cculd mean "permission.® It could mean
vdocument,* Tt could mean a lof of things. So I don't

know what he's zeferring to here.
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1 Q Ckay. So let's us¢ the word "permjssion,”

N

and let's read it again to se¢ what this, on its face,
may tean and, in tum, what you may or may not kaow.

AHig Bxcellancy, we implove that no mention

[T ]

be.made of the previous one-year permission or about the

@

renewal of the permission because this permission was
7 | not brought up to the Embasay.”
8 Reading it that way, what embassy is being

9 | referred to here? Do you know?

10 A I dontt.

11 Q@ I read that to be the U.S, Embassy, don't
12 | you?

13 MR. WOODS: I object. That calls for

14 | speculation.

15 | BY MR, ANDERSOHN:

26 [+] When a priest came from Mexico in 1937, Aid
17 | the hrchdiocese do any effort to «- to make sure that
18 | they were in immigration compliance, or 4id you and the
19 ¢ Archdiccese rely upon the bishop sending him te make
20 | sure he. was in compliance?

21 MR. WOODS: Or any other possible situation.

22 THE WITNESS: My recollecticn is that the

23 | immigration office and Catholic Charities work closely
24 } with the vicar for the clergy to deal with all the

25 | immigration status of foreign priests, I'm just nob

L.
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1| Archdiccese conducted to find out how many kids were
2 | actually abused by Nicolas Aguilar --
3 MR. WOODS: Okay.
4 | BY MR. ANDERSON:
5 Q  -- while he worked in the Archdiccese of L,A,
6 | oxr before he came here,
7 MR, WOODS: Okay. We object to the gquestion as
2§ beyond the scope of this deposition and imstruct the
% | witness not to answer. hRlso, it's compound and
10 | confusing.
11 | BY MR, ANDERSON:
12 Q ©Okay. I'm going tc refer you to B-13 in one

13 | of the documents proguced here today by you, Mr. Woods.
14 And we've already incorporated this as part
15 | of the recoxd, so this would be B-13, Cardinal.

16 This was given at Los Augeles this 22nd day

17 | of October, 1987, and it appears to be signed by the

)
e

18 |wicar for clergy, and I don't have a signed topy. That
U

w

jg&igh: have been Curry. FKe was the wicar fox clezgy,
207 Rorrect?

21 ‘} MR, WOODS: He was the vicar for clergy, so
22 :gr,j,pulatad.

23 | BY MR. ANDERSON:

24 Q Do you know if he signed it? Okay.

25 MR. WOODS: We don't have a signed copy.
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aware of the particulars.

MR, ANDERSON: Okay. One final document, and
this one is 31. It's dated February 23, 1588, a letter
Lo Rorbarto Rivera as bishop from Thomas CUryy,
Mongignor.

(Whereupon, Exhibit 31 was introduced and
marked for identification by the Certified Shorthand
Reporter, a copy of which is attached hereto.)

BY MR. ANDERSCN:

@ Did you inmstruct him to send this letter and
enclose the articles attached?

A I don't recall, actuzlly.

Q In any ¢ase, this letter was intended to
<onvey to Norberto Rivera that there's a huge problem
here, and 19 out of scwe 10 kids have been confivmed as
having been abused by Father Nicolas Aguilar Rivera.

ME. WOODS: Okay. I'm geing to object to all the
factas that axe thrown into that as asking him to confirm
all thosze facts. If you want to have him break -- if
you want to break those down into specific gquestions,
were there 1% kids, were there this, whatever you want
to do, I'll let him --

BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q Well, let me put it -- let me put it this

way. Tell me what you know about what investigations
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BY MR. ANDERSON:

a Ckay. It states, "We verify that Reverend
Micolas Agullar Rivera, a priest of the Archdiocese of
Tehuxcan, ia in possession of the ordinary faculties apd
- has permission to celebrate Mass in any church or chapel
of this Archdicocese with the consent 0f the pastor or
chaplain until October 1st, 19a8&.n

MR, WOODS: Tairty-first.

MR. ANDERSON: Excus& wme. Thirty-first.

“"Howevar, it is recognized that this same

Reverend Father is not a permanent resldent of thie
Archdiocese. Therefore, he remains incardinated in his
own diocese or order and is obliged cto return to it at
the wish of his own digcesan bishop or superior or the
Oxdinary of his Archdiocese.®

MR. WoODs: *Of this Archdiocese."

MR. ANDERSON: "Of this Archdiccese."”
BY MR. ANDERSOK:

Q What 13 the purpose of this?

A The faculties of all extern priests expire in
October automatically every year, and they must reapply
to nave theix faculties extended. And if they are, ic's
for a maximum until the next October.

© And he was intending to extend his faculties.

Do you have information about whether or not he -- that
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you knew that he was intending to extend his faculties?

A Well, they would have expired October 31st,
187, And he was going to be here a year, which would
have been in the first part of '88. So this would have
raken his faculties to that point. -

Q@ And this is a one-year extension?

A This is a form fox everybedy who is renewing
their faculties.

Q@ And so this is a form for him to renew and
extend the faculties he had already been given, correct?

A Yes-

[+] Okay. The document that is marked 156 in
Exhibit B, and my quick review of this is that you wxote
this letter on July 8th, 2006, to the bisheop or
Archhishop of Xalapa.

A Xalapa.

Q  Xalapa.

A  Xalapa.

Q And -- and your purpose in writing this was?

A  The paragraph “Today™ -» beginning *poday," T
was having one of my reqular meetings with victims, and
this was with Judge MgCoy. And the victim stated that
he had heard scmewhere that Father Rguilay was working
ag a priest somewhere in the greater Veracruz area of

Mexica.
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for an ecclesiastical expert opinion. I'wm going to
instract him not to answer. If's lrrelevant.

MR. ANDERSCMN: Well, that's not what I'm asking.
BY ME. RNDERSON:

Q I'm asking -- the fact is you sent this
letzer hacauge you were concerned, right?

A I sent the letter because that very day, I
Tad Teceived this, although secand hand, jnformation
that possibly he was in that arxea. So I sent the
lettex,

Q@ And -- and -- and Archbishop Cardinal
Horberto Riverz is the metropolitan in Mexico Qivy, is
he not?

A Yes,

¢ And he is able to send the same letter, if he

5o chooses, to all the other diccese in Mexice of

174 wherever Nicolas Aguilar Rivera is known to be, correct?

bt
- WR. WOODS: Calls --

2"# MR. SELSBERG: Objection; assumes facts not in

; ;»g‘videme.

¢
210y MR. WOODS: And not relating to jurisdictieon.
»
k

ﬁinstruct the witness not to answer.
BY MR. ANDERSON:
Q 1f you were Cardinal Rivera and this was your

priest that was sent to another jurisdiction and sexual
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Q@ And so you sent this letter to warn this
bishop?t

A And 3¢ I told the wictim that T was geing to
send the letter. T sent Che letter to Che Archbishcp of
Xalapa to include the whole province. Veracruz is one
diocese in the province. So as the Metropolitan
Archbishop, I asked him to then send the letter te all
the suffragan diccese, which is the next paragraph.

< And at the time you sent this lekter,
Norberto Rivera ig the cardinmal of the metropolitax{ in
Mexico, the Archdioccese, is he not?

A That's correct.

Q  And he gould have sent the same lebter to all
the suffragan dioceses in Mexico that you sent to this
guy.

MR, SELSEERG: Objection; calls for speculatien,
BY MR. ANDERSON:

Q couldn't he have?

MR. WOODS: I'm going to -- I mean obviously
anything is possible., You could send a letter to
anybody you want to- I don't think that's what you're
trying to ask.

S¢ what you're asking is whether the
Archbishop of Mexico City has jurisdiction ko send a

letter to these in the Xalapa province, which is calling
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abyse was discovered as it wasg here, tell me all the
things you could have done to protect ¢hildren to get
him back to the U.5. after you learned he left.

MR. WOODS: Okay.

MR. SELSBERG: Objection. That calls.for.
speculation.

MR. WOODS: I okject to the questicn as beyond
the scops of jurisdiction over these ktwo particular
Mexican nationals and instruct the witness not to
answer.

MR, ANDERSON: That's all I have.

MR. WOODS; Okay. Let'a egat lunch.

THE VIDEOGRAPHER: Off the record --

MR. WATERS: That's subject to the inatructions
not t¢ answer being resolved with the court upon proper
law-and-metion practice.

MR. WOODS: Sure.

MR. WATERS: So pending the resolution of those
issues.

MR. ANDERSON: Yes. I'm keeping the deposition
open. OCbviously, T advised counsel that I'm not
satisfied, that the cbjections and the instructions
given the withess not to answer and the withholding of
certain documents in the priest'e file cthat have not

been produced are daficient. And so ft’s our ten- --
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ic's our contention to keep the deposition open, seek
immediate court relief, and we will, Thank yeu,
Thank you, Cardinal.
THE WITNESS: Thank you.

THE VIDEOGRAFHER: Off the record. The tive is

4HE REPORTER: hs far =3 the original, who do I
send the original to?

MR. HABEL: Tom Woods.

THE REPCRTER: Is that agresable to everyone?

MR, WOODS: We didn't ask these guys if they have
any ¢questions. Do you bave any questions to ask?

MR. SELSEERG: .Oh. no questions.

(Discugsion held off the record from
2:48 p.m. until 2:49% p.m.)

MR, WOODS: I would stipulate that the sriginal
be sent to me. I will present it to the Cardinal, He
.uin review it and weke any changes he feels are
necessary, which we will send in & letter to the
parties. And if the original isn't signed by the time
of trial, a copy may be used.

MR, WATERS: At the time of trial or any law and
motion.

MR. WOODS: O©Or any law-and-motion practice.

MR, WATERS: So stipulated.
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I do solemnly declare under penalty of perjury
that cthe foregoing is my depcsition under cath; that
thege are the guestions asked of me and my answers

thereto; that I have read same and have made the

necessaxry corrections, additions, or changes to my
answera that I deem necessary.
In witnesa thereof, I hereby subscyibe my name

this day of . 20

? WITNESS SIGNATURE
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MR. ANDERSON: Thank you.
MR. HABEL: iand relieve the court reporter of her

other duties upder the code. Now we're off the record.

{End of videctaped depecsition at 2:45 p.m.

Declaration under penalty of perjury attached hereto.}
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Certificate

‘V of
< ):S’
&

Certified Shorthand Reporter

RN
V.
};. % The lersigned certified shorthand reporter

of cﬁeéta{é‘)é: Ca%mia dces hereby certify:

2 @\5' Tha{cthe fo{'égning proceedings was taken
beﬁés\x‘,’é)me %he %aﬂd place therein set forth, at
which Qm? theoéitne:@ouas Quly sworn by me;

/t toh@éestﬁon cf the wicness and 211
objectiong madefat :i@,ﬂ.ime@ the progeedings were
recorded atemgraﬂ%{caf{’m me@tqd thereafter

AN
transcribed, said tranvs}).n r_/)&lng/é’;me copy of my
shorthand notes thereof.oo &

I ¢yrther ce:cii?@mh I am neither
financially interested in the action nor a relative or
employee of any attorney of any of the partles.

In witness whereof, I have subscribed my name

this data, September 18, 2007.

st P gl

Jand} M. Taylor v
Certifjed shorthand Reporter
Cercificate Number 9462

_
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Exemo. y Rvdmo. Sr. Arzobispo
Don Rogelio Mahony.
Presente.

Muy estimado Sefior Arzobispo:

Lo saludo atentamente deseindole toda clase de bendi--
ciones en el Sefor.

Por motivos familiares y por motivos de salud el Padre
Nicolds Agullar Rivera, Cura Pirroco de Cuacnopalan, Pue.,
perteneciente a &sta Iglesia de Tehuacdn, desea permanecer
por Yn Aho al servicio de la Arquididcesis de Los Angeles.
No tengo ningln inconveniente en conceder el permiso si Su
Excelencia lo acepta para que trabazje en su lglesia Local.

Agradezco sinceramente las atenciones que pueda pres--
tar al Padre Nicolds cuya fotografia de identificacibén in--

cluyo.

Su hermano y scrvider.

//7%-\ &
f/NORBERTO RIVERA C.

OBISPD DE TEHUACAN

CIVAGUIL 000001
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Mons, Dpn Thomas Curry-
Vicarie General del Clero. .
Presente . '

Muy estimade Monsehor:

Reeciba mi afectuaoso saludn Y buenos deseos para su ministerio
en el Sehor..

Soy Nicolas Aguilar Rivera, sacerdote de la: Didcesis de
Tehyacdn, Mexico. .

Yo he desarrollado mi tr;bajo sacerdotzl en la parrcquia
de San Sebestidn Cuacnopalan, Puebla, Diccesis de Tehuscan., Y
sucedio un aczidente: gue dos perscnas me golpearon por predicar
la Palabra de Divs y por tratajer en las Obrac Materiales de la

_Iglesia Parroquial.

Por mi seguridad, mi 3r, Obisps el Excme. y Rvdmo.
St. Norbertu Rivera Carrers, me concedid permiso para venir a
esta Agquididcesis de Los Angeles en donde ce encuentran mis
familiares vy el Paure y gran Sacerdoate que conozeo desde hace
algunos afios Rev., Guills:rmo A. Rodriguez.

Adjunto la carta testizonia) de mi Sr. Obispo vy domicilio
actual 834 Palms Blvd., Venice, CA 90291, Tel. (213) 821-2167.

Le suplico me acepte Ud. para seguir ejerciendo m1 Sacercocio en esta
amadisima Iglesia Catolica de Los Angeles

Afectisimo en Cristo.

- Y =~

" .f ,/, .-_’.
; 1.4 £42 u—-r-x-w\m -

*
]

/\{ LY,
Pbro. ficolasYAguilar Rivera
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ARCHDPIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES (g @PY
1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194

1213 251.3200

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERCY
(213} 251-1284

March 12, 1987

Immigration and Citizenship
Catholic Social Services
1400 West Ninth Street

Los Angeles, €A 30015

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This is to introduce Rev. CARLOS NICOLAS AGUILAR RIVERA,.

a priest in good standing of the Dioc¢ese of TEEUACAR,
MEXICC. Father Aquilar Rivera was ordained on JulyiZ,

1970, and we have approved his transfer to thig Axchdiocese.
He will be assigned to a parish here and be granted full
faculties of the Archdioccese.’

Kindly handle his case.

Sincerely yours,

{Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clergy

/1bm

CIVAGUIL 000003
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES

1531 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194
@213 2513200 .

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
(213) 251-3284

March 25, 1987

Rev. Nicolas Aguilar~Rivera

Our Lady of Guadalupe Church

4509 Mercury Avenue

Los Angeles, CA 90032

Dear Father Rivera:

This will confirm your appointment as

ASSOCIATE  PRO TEM

of Our Lady of Guadalupe Church, Los Angeles, effective
March 16, 19B7.

. It is understood that the Most Reverend Ordinary of Los

Angeles, Archbishop Roger Mahony, is actepting your
ministerial services in this jurisdiction in accorgd

with the provisions of Canon 271, #1,2,3, i.e., your
proper Qrdinary has given his permission for your presence
in this jurisdiction for a specified time, which may be
renewable or terminated, and that youw will remain
inpcardinated ian your own proper Diocese.

Encleosed are full faculties of the Archdiocese of Los
Angeles. ' These facnlties expire OQctober 331, 1987, at
which time a written request for their extension will
be necessary.

-With personal best wishes, I remain .

Sincerely yours,

{Rev. Msgr.) Thomas J. Curry
Vicar for Clergy

/1bm

Enclosure ;

cc: Most Rev. Norberto Rivera, Bishop of Tehunacan
Rev. Willjam McLean :
Most Rev. Juan Arzube
Rev. Joseph Pina, V.F.

CIVAGUIL 000004
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Rev. Hicolase Aguviler-Rivera

Our Lady of Guedelupe Church March 3@,
4509 Nercury Ave.
Leca Angeles, CA SRQ32

Dear Father Rivera:

fnay I ask that you ¥fill oul the encloesed Peraonal Record Eheet
and return 1t to thie affice vithin ten days.

Az time goeg on, wé vill keep At updated--thus asgurang boih the
Archdiccease and youreself of an sccurate picture of your time and
ageignments here.

Thank you very much for your cooperation in this,

Sincersly youre,

(Rev. Hegr. ! Themas J. Curry
¥icar for Clergy

Cr

retura envelops enciozen

CIVAGUIL 000005



cchobic charities

s .
WRTVYENT i “un T =5 VDI REL X
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CABERESND R DD COLMNEAL, 05y
EAECUTIVE DRECTOR

ELIZABETH KIRSNIS
DIV EBION DIRECTOR

HEHORANDUM

TO: REV. MSGR. THOMAS J. CURRY ¢
FROM: DMSIGRATION AND CITIZENSHIP DIVISION — - 7 - el

RE: rather Carles Ricolas Aguilar-Rivera

NOTE: PLEASE RE-ISSUE AFFIDAVIT FOR H-1 VISA, father vas
born at Huehuetlan el Chico, Puebla, MEXICO on
September 10, 1841, .

THARK YOU

Lhet
}? INNMER AT 8Ty T TINa el DEPARTWMIEANT
'ﬁEL NLERAT N INT L TIIENaP O SO
k= Vi RIeT WNTHATREST 2 205 Aim T8 ST e 0% aNCELES T4 werliaepds
{} PARWABER AOINT - LT L NTED e PRI SIS ACTRELETED « OO SCIL N ACCREDITAT.ON
bt
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ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANRGELES @©ﬁ ﬁ

1331 WEST NINTH STREET
LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 90015-1194
(213) 251.3200

OFFICE OF VICAR FOR CLERGY
(213) 251-3284

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

Father Carloa Ricolas AUGILAR-Rivers wss born in Huehuetlan El
Chioo, Puebla, Mexico on September 1@, 1541. He completed
studies and seminkry training And vag ordeined to the Catholic
Prisathood on July 12, 1970. Since that time, he haa served as a
Catholic priest continuously.

Fether ABUILAR-Rivera hee the permission of his Ordinary Nest

Reverend Horberto Rivera C., Birhop of Tehucan, to be in this
Archdiosene., .

Father AGUILAR-Rivers heolds the appointment of Amsociaste pro tem
et Our Ledy of Gusdalupe Perish, Los Angeles. Becaupe of the
lerge populetion of Spanigh-spesking people living in that
parish, wve nred the pervices of a priest wha hms knovledge of the
lenguage and experience in vorking with them,

There vill be no problem about Father AGUILAR-Rivera’s suppert
during the period of time in which he holds an ocfficiel
sasignment in the Archdioccese of Los Angeles, nor will he become
a burden on any Federsl, State, or locsl authority.

Plesse proceesd with application for H-1.

Detes___April g9, 13p7

{Rev., Megr.) Thomas J. Curry
Yipax for Clergy

CIVAGUIL. 000007





